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@ OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company
of Om Metals Infraprojects Limited will be held on 29" September, 2012 At 11.30 A.M at Om
Towers, Church Road, M.I.Road, Jaipur-302001 to transact the following business:

1. To receive consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31*
March, 2012 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended as on 31% March
2012 together with the Report of Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place Shri Trilok Chand Kothari who retires from office by
rotation and being eligible, offers him for re- election.

3. To appoint Auditors who shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General

Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting and fix their
remuneration and in this regard to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as on Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED That M/s M.C. Bhandari & Co., Chartered Accountants, retiring
auditors of the Company , be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the
Company , to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Director exclusive of traveling and
other out of pocket expenses.

“RESOLVED That M/s Milind Vijiyvargiya & Associates, Chartered Accountants
branch auditor of engg. & Real estate division and M/s B. Khosla & Co., Chartered
Accountants be and hereby re-appointed as Branch Auditors for Hotel Division of the
Company , to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Director exclusive of traveling and
other out of pocket expenses.”
4. To confirm payment of Interim dividend of Rs. 0.10 per share as final dividend.

NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTIONS:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A
PROXY MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
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THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2) Relevant details in respect of item no.2 pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, is annexed hereto.

3) Members/ Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip, duly filed in, for attending
the Meeting.

4) Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.

5) In case of Joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

6) Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to write their
Client ID and DP ID Numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are
requested form, are requested to write their Folio no. in Attendance Slip for
attending the Meeting.

7) All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice shall be open for public
inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days between
11 AM. to 1 P.M. prior to date of Annual General Meeting

8) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the
Annual General Meeting are advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the meeting.

9) In terms of section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956 nomination facility is
available to individual shareholders. The shareholders who are desirous of
availing this facility may kindly write to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents at the address mentioned below for nomination form quoting their Folio
Number.

10) Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts of the Company
are requested to send their queries at the registered office of the Company at least
10 days prior to the date of the Meeting so that the requisite information can be
readily made available at the meeting.

11) All members who have either not received or have not yet encashed their dividend
warrant(s) till financial year 2011-12 are requested to write to the Company for
obtaining the duplicate dividend warrant without any delay.

12) Members are requested to furnish their Bank Account Details, change of address
etc. to the company’s registrars and share transfer Agents mentioned below, in
respect of shares held in physical form and to their respective Depository
Participant, if the shares are held in electronic form.

13) Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain
closed from 26.09.2012 to 29.09.2012

14) Members are requested to visit the website of the Company viz www.ommetals.com for viewing
the quarterly and annual financial results and for more information on the Company

15) For any investor-related queries, communication may be sent by e-mail at cs @ommetals.com.

16) The Annual Report of the Company for the year 2011-12 circulated to the members of the
Company will also be made available on the Company's website viz www.ommetals.com
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REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt.Ltd.
D-153, A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-I, New Delhi-110020
Tel: 011-30857575
Fax: 011-3085762

E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com
E-mail: skyline_fspl @rediffmail.com

ANNEXURE 11

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting to be held on 29t September 2012:

‘Name ‘TRILOK CHAND KOTHARI
Date of Birth 11.06.1927

‘Appointed on 01.10.1994

}Qualifications ‘P.Hd, D. Lit

Expertise in specific functional area Banking, taxation and

Company law related affairs.
}Directorships held in other public Companies ‘Nil

Membership/Chairmanships of committees Om Metals Infraprojects Ltd.:
across public Companies

Chairmanship in Investors
Grievance Committee

Shareholding in the Company 3174260

*Directorships in foreign companies, alternate directorship in private companies
and membership in governing councils, chambers and other bodies not included.

Date: 31st August, 2012 By order of the Board
Place: Jaipur
Sd/-
Regd. Office: Om Towers, Church Road
M.I.Road, Jaipur-302001 Chairman

Rajasthan
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Director’s Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 40™ Annual Report and audited accounts of
the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2012.

RESULTS OF OPERATION
(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars ‘Year Ended March 31, ‘

2012 2011

Audited Audited
Total Turnover 2174412 [24009.83 ]
(Operating Profit (EBITDA) le461.92 656759 ]
Financial Charges 237094 171278 ]
[Depreciation 121776~ 114547 ]
IProfit before Tax 287322 [3709.34 ]
‘Provision for Taxes ”470.86 ”845.84 ‘D
[Profit after Tax 240235 286350 ]
|Add : Profit brought forward from previous year 1328134 [[10836.29 ]
‘Profit available for appropriation H15683.69 H13699.80 H]
‘Retained Profit carried forward to the next year H1545 1.77 H13281.34 HJ
Business

The strength of your Company lies in identification, execution and successful
implementation of the projects in the infrastructure space. To strengthen the long-term
projects and ensuring sustainable growth in assets and revenue, it is important for your
Company to evaluate various opportunities in the different business verticals in which
your Company operates. Your Company currently has several projects under
implementation and continues to explore newer opportunities, both domestic and
international. Your Board of Directors considers this to be in strategic interest of the
Company and believe that this will greatly enhance the long-term shareholders’ value.

At present your Company operates in three business sectors- Heavy Engineering cum
construction, Real Estate and Infrastructure Projects.
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The Company has reported a Profit Before Tax (PBT) of Rs.2873 lacs, as against
Rs.3709 lacs in the previous year. The increased finance cost and stressed the surge
proportionate to surge in turnover.

DIVISIONAL ANALYSIS
ENGINEERING DIVISION

The Turnover of this division this year is Rs. 183.65 crore and profit is Rs 18.03
crore against Turnover of Rs 224.69 crore & profit is Rs 26.50 in the last year.
The Engineering Division focuses on turnkey engineering procurement and
construction contracts for Hydro mechanical equipment for Hydro Power and
Irrigation projects. The Company post qualification in civil work for dam will
qualify for complete EPC for dam except EM package and shall address a larger
share of hydro power project. This is a feat for diversifying in the civil construction
space and the Company will not have to take recourse to civil companies for
meeting PQ norms for bidding in civil space. The Company is now all geared up
to encash the burgeoning opportunities in executing complete EPC contract in
the space of H M components and civil structure as well for Hydro projects of
38000 MW power generation planned in next 10 years by GOIl. The projects in
Hydro power space involve multifarious activities viz. civil construction,
electromechanical component and Hydro mechanical equipments. the company
also doing EPC for road project and this will further increase the addressing area
in infra space.

REAL ESTATE, HOTELS AND MULTIPLEX

The Turnover of this division this year is Rs.33.79 crore and profit is Rs 6 crore
against Turnover of Rs 8.66 crore & profit is Rs 2.13 crore in the last year.

The turnover from hotel Om Tower in Jaipur and Multiplex in Kota remained at
same levels. With the revival in economical growth —revenue is expected to
increase buoyed by increasing domestic and international tourism ahead.

Though in real estate front we have not seen any major revenue generation but
we launched another residential project Om Urban Heights” the response of
which is very motivating.

The company has started construction on premium and prestigious land in Jaipur
for developing state of the art high end residential apartments. Top notch
agencies have been hired in every field for timely compleation of project.

In Mumbai bandra project-Post CRZ and MOEF clearance — other statutory
clearance and extensions from SRA and other different agencies are on fast
track and we have successfully constructed the temporary transit camps for
shifting slum dwellers and this will pave the way to begin construction activities of
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rehab apartments and commercially roll out sellable apartments in Bandra
Reclamation- A project initiated by MHADA.

Future plans

Going ahead, the Company aims to further enhance its skill-sets, core strengths, capacity
enhancement, Build a fleet of construction equipments to effectively and efficiently
tackle even bigger and more complex projects in this niche space, within and outside
India.

The Company is all geared up to encash the burgeoning opportunities in the Hydro
Mechnical segment and utilise the PQ earned from Kalisindh project in Civil space by
providing turnkey solution in civil as well as Hydro mechanical space to minimum 38,
000 MW additional Hydel power generation planned in next 10 years by GOLI.

The consortium formed between the company and SPML Infra remained L1 and has been
awarded a LOI for development of 70 MW lignite based thermal project in Rajasthan.

The lease income from Inox is continuing in Multiplex & hotel in jaipur is doing
satisfactory business and we are confidante of surge in tourism industry.

OTHER REAL ESTATE PROJECTS IN DIFFERENT SPV’S ARE DISCUSSED
IN SUBSIDARY SECTION.

Liquidity

The proceeds from the allotment of 2,00,00,000 shares at Rs.60/share to QIB’s
(Qualified Institutional Buyers) was partly utilized in capacity expansion in Engineering
division and real estate developments. The partial proceeds have been invested in
Subsidiary company and liquid funds and we are awaiting potential overseas/domestic
Business acquisition opportunity to utilize the available credit limits.

Out strong cash flows enable us to manage financial and business risks.

APPROPRIATIONS

Dividends

During the year under review, your directors had declared and paid interim dividend of
Rs.0.10 per share in March, 2012. The Directors recommend it to treat as final dividend.

The dividend pay out for the year under review is in accordance with the Company's
policy of consistent dividend pay out keeping in view the Company's need for capital, its
growth plans and the intent to finance such plans through internal accruals to the
maximum.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors proposes to transfer Rs 1, 20, 00,000 to General Reserve in
accordance with the Companies (Transfer of Profit to Reserves) Rules, 1975.

Subsidiaries

OM Metals Consortium Pvt Ltd. — This 100% subsidiary Company is developing a
high end residential project on a very prime parcel of 19000 sq mt land at Statue circle
Jaipur. It has hired your company as EPC Contractor for structure building under
architectural leadership of Studio 18, a renowned architecture firm of USA. the
construction is in progress and scheduled for completion with in 36 month.

OM Metals Real Estate Pvt. Ltd._This 100% subsidiary is holding stakes in different
SPV’s for different projects in Hyderabad, Faridabad,Jaipur. The development of all
these projects are in some stages of clearances.

Step Subsidiaries/Associates

Om Metals Ratnakar Pvt Ltd. — a step subsidiary 9467 sq ft office space in Prime and
aesthetic NBCC plaza, Delhi purchased in this 100% subsidiary to house the entire
corporate and business development affairs of the Group, is fully functional and
contributing to expansion and diversification of the company in high potential areas.

Om Hydromech Pvt. Ltd. a step subsidiary -An_industrial land has been acquired in
Bhilai from Bank of Baroda in open auction for setting up fabrication yard as a
expansion mode. Bank of Baroda is unable to give clear title of the land and we have
approached DRT for refund of the auction money . The matter is pending at court.

Om Automotors Private Limited: a step subsidiary- This company has acquired office
space at Jaipur.

Om Kothari Hotels Private Limited : a step subsidiary -During the year the company
purchased a plot for construction of flats. The approval of map is pending with UIT ,
Kota and hope the construction shall be started in the second quarter of 2012.

Om Metals Developer Pvt Ltd. — Post development agreement with Mahindra life space
for residential housing project at Hyderabad on 25:75 basis-the developer is speedily
endeavouring for statutory clearances and drawing approvals.

OM Shivay Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. With the completion of the flyover at Badarpur near
Faridabad, the traffic congestion has gone down considerably. And it has also eased the
accessibility to the plot nearby. Minor litigation on the verge of the final hearing in local
court.



Annual Report 2012 Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

NKP holding (P) Ltd._3000 sq. Mt land in NCR near delhi-faridabad boarder is in
possession with the company where we hold 50% ownership through OREPL. The land

is suitable for corporate park and is adjacent to the land owned by our associate Om
Shivay Real estate (P) Ltd.

Om Sansation Properties (P) Ltd.__This company owns agricultural land in andra
Pradesh and our ownership in this company is 25%.

Sanmati Buildcon (P) Ltd._33 acre appx land is owned by this company in sohna dist
gurgaon (Haryana) and we own 33.33% in this company.

Partnerships_

OM Metals Consortium-_This prestigious partnership firm for development of SRA
project in Bandra Reclamation facing Bandra-Worli sea Link has completed the
construction of the temporary transit camp and is expecting to shift the slums dwellers
by the end of the current FY. The construction of the sellable apartments will take place
later on during the year once the LOI conditions are fully met..

Other SPV’s_

Pondicherry Port Ltd. An SPV earmarked for the development of sea port in
Pudducherry. All the statutory approvals when in place shall enable the company start the
project.

Sanmati Infradeveloper Pvt Ltd. — This SPV wherein we own 25% stake along with
other stake holders Subhash Projects (25%) and Urban Infrastructure Trustees Ltd
(UITL) (50%) is a holding company of Pondicherry SEZ Co.Ltd( PSEZCL). PSEZCL
owns a multi product SEZ in Pudduchery where 840 acre land has been acquired and
balance 26 acre is pending. We are awaiting formal notification from Ministry of
Commerce ..

Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt Ltd._The construction of the 212 km road project in

Jaipur-Bhilwara Stretch is in progress and the funding has been tied up from ICICI Bank
& Punjab National Bank jointly. Om metals is doing the entire EPC for this road project.

OM Metals-SPML Infraprojects Pvt Ltd. A 457 cr Kalisindh Dam project in a SPV
created with SPML infra on 50:50 is running in full swing and Om Metals has been
executing EPC contract for major work.

COMPANIES CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES:
1. Om Metal Auto Private Limited with effect from 30.09.2011

2. Om Gaima Projects Private Limited with effect from 15.07.2011
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under Clause 49 of the listing agreement with stock Exchanges, the
consolidated financial statements of the Company are attached with the Annual Accounts
of the Company.

As per Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, we are required to attach the Directors'
report, Balance Sheet, and Profit and Loss account of our subsidiaries. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its circular no. 2/2011 dated February 8,
2011 has provided an exemption to companies from complying with Section 212,
provided such companies publish the audited consolidated financial statements in the
Annual Report. Accordingly, the Annual Report 2011-12 does not contain the financial
statements of our subsidiaries. The audited annual accounts and related information of
our subsidiaries, where applicable, will be made available upon request. These documents
will also be available for inspection during business hours at our registered office in

Jaipur, India.

The investment in significant associates like Om Metals Consortium, Om Metals
Consortium (P) Ltd., Om Ray JV, OMIL-JSC JV, Pondicherry Port Ltd., Sanmati
Infradeveloper Pvt. Ltd., Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road (P) Ltd.,, Om Metals SPML
Infraprojects (P) Ltd. have been treated as per AS 27/23 and accordingly have been

consolidated in financial statements in compliance with AS.

The consolidated financial statement of the Company pursuant to AS 23 and AS 27 have

been prepared and attached.

Directors

In accordance with the provisions of sections 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Articles 61 of the Articles of Association of the Company Shri Trilok Chand
Kothari retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM of the Company and being eligible offer

themselves for re-appointment.
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AUDITOR & AUDITORS REPORT

M/s. M.C. Bhandari & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutary auditor M/s. B. Khosla &
Co. Chartered Accountants Branch Auditor of hotel division and M/s Milind Vijiyvargiya
& Associates Chartered Accountants Branch Auditor of engg. & Real estate division will
retire at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer
themselves for reappointment, if may be in accordance with Section 224(1B) of the

Companies Act, 1956. The board recommends their re-appointment.

The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors Report are self explanatory

and  therefore do not call for any  further  explanation.

PARTICULARS OF TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

As required under section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) absorption,
conservation of energy and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are set out in Annexure
A to the Directors Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no employee in respect of whom information u/s 217(2A) of the Companies Act,

1956 is required to be given.

PERSONNEL

The Labour Management relation has been cordial during the year under review.

LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company continue to remain listed with the National Stock
Exchange, Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and Delhi Stock Exchange. The listing fees
payable to the exchanges for the financial year 2011-12 have been paid.

10
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DELISTING:

The Company has voluntary delisted the equity shares of the Company from Jaipur Stock
Exchange of India and Ahmadabad Stock Exchange of India. The delisting procedure is
in process.

EXTERNAL RATING

CARE has assigned ratings symbol of A & PR1 to company and company has accepted
it.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your directors confirm
that:

(1) in the preparation of account for the period ended March 31, 2012 the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed and that there are no material
departures;

(i1) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the year
end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period,

(111) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Companies
Act 1956 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) the accounts for the period ended March 31, 2012 are on a going concern
basis.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company have submitted
certificate to the Board as required under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement for the year

ended 31° March, 2012.

11
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Section 205 of the Companies Act, 1956, mandates that companies transfer dividend that

has been unclaimed for a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). In accordance with the following

schedule, the dividend for the years mentioned as follows, if unclaimed within a period of

seven years, will be transferred to IEPF.

Year % Of Dividend Date of Declaration Due date of Transfer | Amount(?)
Declared
Interim Final
2011-12 10% - 10/03/2012 09/04/2019 133744.10
2010-11 15% - 11/11/2010 10/12/2017 42195.05
2009-10 20% - 28/01/2010 27/02/2017 76699.80
2008-09 10% - 14/03/2009 13/04/2016 65228.00
2007-08 - 10% 30/09/2008 29/10/2015 99035.00
2006-07 20% - 16/03/2007 15/04/2014 108030.40
2005-06 30% - 14/02/2006 13/03/2013 109408.30
2005-06 - 20% 30/09/2006 29/10/2013 150607.00
2004-05 - 20% 30/09/2005 29/10/2012 105424.40

The Company is sending periodic communication to the concerned shareholders,

advising them to lodge their claims with respect to unclaimed dividend. Shareholders are

cautioned that once unclaimed dividend is transferred to IEPF, no claim shall lie in

respect thereof with the Company.

Transfer to Investor protection fund account

The Company has transferred unclaimed dividend to Investor Protection Fund A/c of the

year 2004-05 amounting to Rs. 100679/-

12
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CORPORATE WEBSITE

The website of the Company, WWW. OMMETALS.COM carries a comprehensive
database of information of interest to the stakeholders including the corporate profile,

information with regard projects, financial performance of your Company and others.

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION REPORT

Management Analysis and Discussion Report for the year under review, as stipulated
under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented

in a separate section forming part of the annexure B to the Directors Report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a well-defined Internal Control system that is adequate and
commensurate with the size and nature of business. Clear roles, responsibilities and
authorities, coupled with internal information systems, ensure appropriate information
flow to facilitate effective monitoring. Adequate controls are established to achieve
efficiency in operations, optimum utilization of resources and effective monitoring
thereof and compliance with applicable laws. An exhaustive programme of internal
audits, including all Branches of the Company all over India, review by management, and

documented policies, guidelines and procedures, supplement the internal control system.

The Audit Committee regularly reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal

controls and internal audit function.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has been practicing principles of good corporate governance practices
over the years. Your Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. A separate section on
Corporate Governance along with certificate from the Auditors confirming compliance is

annexed and forms part of the annexure C to the Directors' Report.

13
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JOINT VENTURES & FOREIGN COLLABORATIONS

Foreign Collaboration
ATB Riva Calzoni SpA, Italy
e JSC Ukr Hydro Mech, Ukraine

Domestic JVs

OMIL JSC JV This JV is executing project for NEEPCO in Kameng HE Project.

Om Ray JV This JV is executing project in Karnataka.

OM METALS SEW JV: This JV created for project in Sripad sagar (AP) has been
executing project in full swing.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits from Public
under Section 58A of Companies Act, 1956.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors deeply appreciate the valuable co-operation and continued support
extended by the Company's Bankers, Financial Institutions, Government agencies,
Collaborators, Stockists, Dealers, Business Associates, and also the contribution of all

employees to the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Regd. Office:

Sd/-
Om Towers, Church Road (Dr T C Kothari)
M I Road, Jaipur Chairman

Date:30" MAY,2012

14
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Annexure to Director’s Report

Information under Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the report of board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming
part of the Directors Report for the year ending 31* March, 2012.

Annexure : A

A. Conservation of energy:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken:

Greater emphasis has been laid on creating awareness amongst all employees for the
optimal utilization of power and prevent misuse of energy at all levels.

(b) Additional investments proposals, if any being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy, Efforts are being made in the direction of reducing energy
consumption.

— NIL -

(c) Impact of the measure at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and
consequent impact on the cost production of goods.

Impact has not been measured.

(d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production in respect
of industries specified in the Schedule thereto.

It is not feasible to maintain product category wise energy consumption data since
there are a large variety of products with different energy intensities.

B. Technology Absorption :

(a) Research & Development :

(1) Specific areas in which R & D was carried out by the company.

Cutting & Welding which is required on fabrication of Gates, Hoist etc.
Replacement of electric hoists to hydraulic hoists.

Improvement in product quality.
Energy Conservation.

15
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e Better utilization of Scrap.

(i1) Benefits derived:

° Production improved gradually.

(b) Future Plan of Action :

The company is having on going process to reduce the weight of gates, to suit to
incoming private power projects.

(c) Expenditure on R & D

No expenditure was made on R & D because owned staff is working on R & D and
their salaries & wages included in respective head of expenditure.

C. Technology Absorption, Adoption and Innovation:

(i) Efforts in brief, made towards technology absorption and innovation. Progress was
made in the up gradation of technology and innovation in the following areas:

Replacement of electric hoist to hydraulic hoist.

Cutting and welding for gate and hoist fabrication.

Efforts for technology development and innovation are going on.
2. Benefits derived as a result of the effort product improvement.

. Cost reduction.
. Product development & Import substitution etc.

3. Technology imported during the last 5 year.
—NIL -
D. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo :

(1) Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new
export, development of new export markets for products and service and export plans.

(i1) Total foreign exchange used and earned.

16
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(Rs. in Lacs)

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
i. Earning by ways of :
(a) Exports NIL NIL
(b) Service 6.36 8.42
ii. Outgo by way of
(a) CIF value of imports 703.54 2726.40
(b) Travelling & Others 66.17 67.71
(c) Capital Goods 316.10 754.92
Financial Snapshot

240+

2301

2201

20017

1901

180+

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
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EBIDTA

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

420

400 -

380 -

360 -
74 L L
2009-10 2010-11

2011-12

@ Net Worth 378.5 405.43 428.32

Shareholder Information

1. Annual General Meeting
Date and Time

Venue

2. Financial Calendar
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: 29th September, 2012
: Om Towers, Church Road,

M I Road, Jaipur
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Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2012 : Mid August, 2012
Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 2012 : Mid November2012

Financial reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 2012 : Mid February, 2013

Financial reporting for the year ended March 31, 2013 : End May, 2013
Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2013 End Sept. 2013
3. Registered  Office : Om Towers, Church Road,

M I Road, Jaipur Rajasthan

4. Website . http://www.ommetals.com/

5. Listing on Stock Exchange at

Stock Exchange Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd ISIN
:INE239D01028531092
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
BSE CODE :
Dalal Street
531092

Mumbai-400 001

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF NSE SYMBOL :
INDIA
Exchange Plaza, C-1 Block G Bandra OMMETALS
Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai

19
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Note: Listing Fees has been paid to all the Stock Exchanges as per their schedule

6. Registrar and Transfer Agents : M/ s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.

D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Indus. Area,
Phase -1, New Delhi -110 020

(For share transfers and other
Communication relating to
Share certificates, dividend
And change of address)
7. Nature of complaints received during the year: Two complaints in relating to
non -receipt of dividend change of
address and ~ Non-receipt  of

share Certificate/ Transfer/ Tra
nsmission, etc.

8. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on 31.3.2012 Total shares in
Dematerialization form was 9.62 Cr.
And total Shares of the Company
were Rs. 9.63 Cr.

9. Investor Correspondence

Other than Secretarial Matters: info @ommetals.com

On Secretarial Matters: cs@ommetals.com

10. Major changes in Equity Share Capital during the year: NIL
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ANNEXURE “C” REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) ushered in a formal code of
corporate governance (the code) through clause 49 in the listing agreement
executed by the Company with stock exchanges. Clause 49 lays down several
corporate governance practices which listed Companies are required to adopt.
The code has been periodically upgraded to ensure the adoption of best
corporate governance practices by the corporate. While most of the practices laid
down in clause 49 require mandatory compliance, others are recommendatory in
nature. This report sets out the compliance status of the Company with the

requirements of corporate governance, as set out in clause 49, for the financial

year 2011-12

Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance
Our corporate governance philosophy is based on the following principles:

1. Satisfy the spirit of the law and not just the letter of the law. Corporate
governance standards should go beyond the law

2. Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosure levels. When in doubt,
disclose

3. Make a clear distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resources

4. Communicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is run
internally

5. Have a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs

6. Management is the trustee of the shareholders' capital and not the owner.

Our Corporate Governance philosophy stems from our belief that the business
strategy and plans should be consistent with the welfare of all the shareholders

and should be in line with policies of Government of India.

21



Annual Report 2012 Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Om Metals believes in and always strives towards maximizing value for all
shareholders while ensuring accountability and transparency in conduct of
business within acceptable legal and ethical framework by adhering to good
Corporate Governance practices.

Company reviews its corporate governance practices to ensure that they reflect
the latest developments in the corporate arena and thus positioning itself to
conform to the best corporate governance practices. Company is committed to

pursue excellence in all its activities and maximize its shareholders' wealth

1. Board of Directors
In terms of the Articles of Association of the Company strength of the board

should not be less than three and more than twelve.

1.1 Composition of the Board

As on 315t March, 2012, the Board comprised six directors out of which three are
Executive -Directors and three are Non-Executive Directors. Chairman of the
Board is also a Non-Executive Director. Out of six Directors two Directors are
Independent Directors. The directors bring to the board wide range of experience

and skills.

The size and composition of the Board conforms to the requirements of
Corporate Governance norms as stipulated under the provisions of the Listing

Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

Name of Director Status/Designation Category

Shri T. C. Kothari Non Executive Chairman | Promoter & Non

Executive Director

Shri C. P. Kothari Managing Director Promoter & Executive

Director
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Shri D. P. Kothari Director Promoter & Executive
Director

Shri Sunil Kothari Director Promoter & Executive
Director

Shri P. C. Jain Director Non Executive

Independent Director

Shri Kamal Kumar | Director

Chandwar

Non Executive

Independent Director

The following is the composition of board on 31st March, 2012.

As On Executive Non-Executive Total No.
Directors Directors Directors
31st March, 2012 03 03 06
Executive Directors Man-Executivet Directars
3 3
As On Promoters Independent Total No.
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31st March, 2012 04 02 06

Promoters Independent Directors

1.2 Responsibilities

The primary role of the board is that of trusteeship to protect and enhance
shareholders' value. As trustee, the board ensures that the company has clear
goals and policies for achieving these goals. The board oversees the Company's
strategic direction, reviews corporate performance authorizes and monitors
strategic decision, ensures regulatory compliance and safeguard interests of

shareholders.

1.3 Board Meetings

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice after obtaining approval
of the Chairman of the Board. Detailed agenda, management reports and other
explanatory reports are circulated in advance for the proper and meaningful
decisions at the meetings.

During the year under review 8 Board Meetings were held as against the
minimum requirement of 4 meetings viz; on 30.05.2011, 11.08.2011, 25.10.2011,
14.11.2011, 30.12.2011, 14.02.2012, 22.02.2012 and 10.03.2012

The maximum interval between any two meetings during this period was not

more than 4 months as stipulated under the listing agreement.
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Except the Managing Director and whole time director, all other Directors are
liable to retire by rotation as per provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual general
meeting, and number of other Directorship and Membership in committees

thereof are as under:

Name of | Category | Designation | Attendance | Directorship of Committees'
Director Particulars | other = Indian| Memberships
Companies
Board | Last | Publi | Private | Member | Chair
Meeti | AG c man
ngs M
Dr. T.C. | Promoter | Chairman 08 Yes 0 0 4 3
Kothari & Non-
Executive
Director
Mr. C.P | Promoter | Managing 07 Yes |1 5 - -
Kothari & Director
Executive
Director
Mr. D.P | Promoter | Whole-time | 07 Yes 0 4 - -
Kothari & Director
Executive
Director
Mr. Sunil | Promoter | Whole-time | 07 Yes 2 12 - -
Kothari & Director
executive

25




Annual Report 2012 Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Director

Jain

P.C. | Independe | Director 07 Yes |0 4 4
nt & Non-
Executive

Director

Mr.

Kamal | Independe | Director 07 Yes |0 3 3
Chandwar | nt & Non-

Executive

Director

Directorships in other Companies

The Directors of the Company also hold positions as directors, committee
members, trustees, partners and shareholders in other companies, trusts,
associations and firms. The number of committee
memberships/chairmanships/committee positions held by the directors in other
companies is in compliance with clause 49 of the listing agreement. The
necessary disclosers regarding directorships/chairmanships/ committee

positions have been made by the directors.

Functioning of the Management
The Day-to day management of the company is conducted by the chief executive
officer & managing director subject to the supervision and control of the board of

Directors.

Detail of Remunerations/Stock options/Shareholding of Directors/relationship
of Directors.

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its non-
executive directors other than professional fee. The Company has a credible and

transparent policy in determining and accounting for the remuneration of the
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Managing/whole-time Directors. The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting
and retaining high caliber talent. The Company has no stock option scheme.
Details of remuneration paid to Directors of the Company during the year ended

31st March 2012 are here as under (In Lacs):

Name of Salary Perks Consultancy | Fees Total
Director and Sitting

and Allowances | Benefits

Dr.T.C. Kothari | N.A NIL Rs. 1.200 N.A Rs. 1.200
Mr. C.P. Kothari | Rs 48.00 Rs.10.12 N.A N.A Rs.58.12
Mr D.P. Kothari | Rs42.00 Rs.4.21 N.A N.A Rs. 46.21
Mr Sunil Rs48.00 Rs.4.21 N.A. N.A. Rs. 52.21
Kothari

Mr. P.C. Jain N.A N.A N.A N.A NIL

Mr. Kamal N.A N.A N.A N.A NIL
Chandwar

Stock Options

During the year, no stock options were granted to the Director of the Company.
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Shareholding of the Directors in the Company as on March 31, 2012

Name of the directors

No. of Shares of Rs. 1/-

% to total paid -up

each held singly or jointly | capital of The
Company
Dr.T.C. Kothari 3174260 3.30
Mzr. C.P. Kothari 5424818 5.63
Mr D.P. Kothari 3564668 3.70
Mr Sunil Kothari 6045108 6.28
Mr. P.C. Jain 0 0.00
Mr. Kamal Chandwar 0 0.00

Relationships of Directors and their business interest in the Company as on March 31,

2012
Name of the directors Relationships with other Relationships with
Directors the company, if Any
Dr.T.C. Kothari Father of Mr. C.P. Kothari, Promoter
Mr. D.P. Kothari and Mr.
Sunil Kothari
Mr. C.P. Kothari Son of Dr. T.C. Kothari and | Promoter
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Brother of
Mr. D.P. Kothari & Mr.
Sunil Kothari

Mr D.P. Kothari Son of Dr. T.C. Kothari and | Promoter
Brother of Mr. C.P. Kothari
& Mr. Sunil Kothari

Mr SunilKothari Son of Dr. T.C. Kothari and | Promoter
Brother of
Mr. C.P. Kothari & Mr. D.P.

Kothari
Mr. P.C. Jain None None
Mr. Kamal Chandwar None None

2. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Committees of
the Board of
Directors

1
1 1 1 1

Investors .
. . . Share Transfer Executive
Audit Committee Gnevqnce . e
Committee
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2.1 Audit Committee

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

The Constitution, quorum, scope etc of the Audit Committee of the Company are

according to the provisions of the listing Agreement

Constitution and composition of the committee

The Board of Directors of the Company had constituted an Audit committee in December

2000 and the Audit committee comprises of three Non executive Directors (including two

independent directors) viz; Dr. T.C Kothari, Mr. P.C. Jain and Mr. Kamal Kumar

Chandwar.

The Chairman of the committee is Mr. Kamal Kumar Chandwar.

Constitution of audit committee and other related information as on 31st March

2012 are as under:

Name of Director Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Kamal Chandwar Chairman 4 4

Mr. P.C. Jain Member 4 4

Dr. T. C Kothari Member 4 4

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the provisions of

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 292A of the Companies act, 1956 and

are as follows:
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(@) Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and ensuring
correct disclosure of financial information.

(b) Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.

(c) Reviewing with management the quarterly, half yearly and annual
financial statements before submission to the Board focusing primarily on
(i) any changes in accounting policies and practices; (ii) qualifications in
draft audit report; (iii) significant adjustments arising out of audit; (iv)
compliance with accounting standards; (v) compliance with stock
Exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements and (vi)
any related party transactions

(d) Reviewing adequacy of internal audit functions and internal audit reports

(e) Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and
scope of audit as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any

area of concern.

Meetings
During the Financial year 2011-12, 4 Audit Committee Meetings were held on

28.05.2011, 10.08.2011, 11.11.2011 and 12.02.2012.

2.2. Shareholders'/Investors' Grievance Committee
The Company has constituted shareholders/investors Grievance Committee in

line with the provisions of listing agreement.

Composition:
The Board of Company has constituted a Shareholders' grievance Committee,
comprising Dr. T. C Kothari, Mr. Kamal Chandwar and Mr. P.C. Jain. Dr. T. C

Kothari, Non- Executive Director is Chairman of the Committee.
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Scope of the committee

The Committee, inter alia, approves issue of duplicate certificates, reviews all
matters connected with the share transfers, looks into the redressal of
shareholder's complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared
dividends, etc. the Committee also oversees the performance of the Registrar and

share transfer Agents.
Meetings

Shareholders' Grievance Committee meets generally every month in the last

week of month to approve the share related work.

Details of Shareholder's correspondence received during the year are as under:

Nature of complaints No. of complaints | No. of complaints
received resolved

Change of Address 0 0

Non-receipt of share | 0 0

certificate/ Transfer/ Transmission

Non-Receipt of dividend 0 0
Others 2 2
TOTAL 02 02

The Company and the Registrar & Transfer Agents have attended to most of the
shareholder's correspondence within a period of month from date of receipt of

correspondence during the year 2011-12.

Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider

Trading) Regulations, 1992, as amended, the Company has formulated, adopted
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and implemented “Om Metals Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider

Trading” and “Code for Corporate Disclosure Practices”

The Investor Grievance Committee monitors the compliance of the provisions of

the codes.

2.3 Share Transfer Committee
The share transfer Committee oversees the issue relating to shares including

transfer, transmission of shares etc.

Composition

The Share transfer committee of the Company comprises of two directors, one of
whom is executive and the other being non executive.

The committee was reconstituted on January 1, 2009 with Dr. T.C. Kothari as the

chairman and Mr. P.C. Jain as the member.

Meeting details
The committee meeting is normally held in a month and the committee met 12
times during the financial year 2011-12. The attendance of the member of the

share transfer committee recorded is as under:

Name of Director Status during his tenure No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Dr. T.C. Kothari Chairman 12 12

Mr. P. C Jain Member 12 12
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Executive Committee
In order to deal with administrative and routine matters, an executive committee

of the board was constituted.

Composition

The executive of the company comprised of three directors, two of whom are non
executive and one being executive. The Committee was reconstituted on January
1, 2009 with Dr. T.C. Kothari as the chairman, Mr. P.C. Jain, Mr. Kamal

Chandwar as Member.

Declaration under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Directors and Senior Management Personnel, which is displayed on the

Company's website.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended March 31,
2012 received from each Member of the Board and Senior Management
Personnel, a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to

each one of them.

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi C.P. Kothari
Dated: 30th MAY, 2012 Managing Director

Subsidiary Company
During the year, the board took on record the minutes of the meetings of the
Board of directors of the subsidiary companies. Om Metals Real Estate Private

Limited and Om Metals consortium Private Limited.
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3 Disclosures

None of the transactions entered into by the Company with any of the related

parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by any of the Stock
Exchanges, SEBI or other statutory authorities on any matter related to capital

markets during the last three years.

4. INVESTOR RELATIONS

4.1 Means of Communication

¢ The means of communication between the Company and the Shareholder
are transparent and friendly.

¢ The Company does not have a system of sending results to shareholders
individually but queries, if any, are replied immediately.

¢ During the financial year 2011-12, quarterly unaudited financial results
generally published in Economic Times, Hindustan Times. For
information of the Shareholders, the Company also publishes at least 7
days in advance, notice of Board Meeting at which the financial results are

proposed to be approved by the Board.

4.2 General Body Meetings

The AGM provides an opportunity for the shareholders to seek clarification and

to obtain a better understanding of Group’s performance. Shareholders are
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encouraged to meet and communicate with the Board at the AGM and to vote on

all resolutions.

Details of Annual General Meetings held during last three years are here as

under:

AGM for Financial year | Date Time Location

ended

2008-09 30.09.2009 | 11:00a.m. | Om Tower, M.I. Road, Jaipur
2009-10 30.09.2010 | 11:00a.m. | Om Tower, M.I. Road, Jaipur
2010-11 30.09.2011 | 11:00a.m. | Om Tower, M.I. Road, Jaipur

Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

The following resolutions were passed through the Postal Ballot during the year

2011-12

1. Ordinary Resolution under Section 293 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 to

borrow monies in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company

and its free reserves not exceed Rs.500 crores over and above the aggregate of

paid up capital and free reserves at any time

2. Ordinary Resolution under Section 293 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956 to

mortgage and/or charge, in addition to the mortgages and/or charges created/to be

created by the Company,

3. Special Resolution to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to make

any loans/ investments or give guarantee or provide any security beyond the

prescribed ceiling of the Act in the Companies under Section 372A
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'Management Discussion and Analysis' Report forms an integral part of the

Directors” Report.

Stock Market Price Data
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Shareholders holding more than 1% of the shares

The details of shareholders (non-founders) holding more than 1% of the equity as at
March 31, 2012 are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the shareholder Number of %
No. shares
1 | Udgam Commercial Limited 4438892 4.61
Reliance Capital Trustee Company Ltd. A/C
2 | Reliance Diversified Power Sector Fund 4083292 4.24
Systematix Shares and Stocks (1) Ltd.
3. 2442063 2.54
4 | Systematix Finvest Private Limited 2305397 2.39
5 | Systematix Fincorp India Limited 1305000 1.36
6 | Madhukar Sheth 1181707 1.23
7 | Madhukar Sheth 1056314 1.10
TOTAL 16812665 17.46
Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2012.
No. of No. of % of No. of % of
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Shares shareholders shareholders shares shareholding
1-5000 |5943 75.70 1080740 1.12
5001- 839 10.69 728410 0.76
10000
10001- 442 5.63 704008 0.73
20000
20001- 176 224 460784 0.48
30000
30001 60 0.76 221332 0.23
40000
40001 95 1.21 462538 0.48
50000
5001 117 1.49 878635 0.91
10000
100001 179 2.28 91767362 95.29
and
above
Total 7851 100.00 96303809.00 | 100.00
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Nominal Shareholders Total Paid-up Amount
Value

Number % Rs. %
1-5000 |5943 75.70 1080740 1.12
5001- 839 10.69 728410 0.76
10000
10001- 442 5.63 704008 0.73
20000
20001- 176 2.24 460784 0.48
30000
30001 - |60 0.76 221332 0.23
40000
40001 - |95 1.21 462538 0.48
50000
5001 - |117 1.49 878635 091
10000
100001 179 2.28 91767362 95.29
and
above
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Total 7851 100.00 | 96303809.00 100.00
Distribution of Shareholding (as on 315t March 2012)
Category No. of No. of Shares % of Total
Shareholders held
Promoters 30 67055929 69.63 %
Mutual Funds and
4083292
UTI 1 4.24%
Flls 0 0 0
Corporate Bodies
15.16%
277 14600434
Indian Public 10.76 %
7449 10365566
NRIs/OCBs
0.21%
94 198588
Trusts
0 0 0
Any Other
(specify) (Clearing
houses & Clearing
members) 0 0 0
Total 7851 96303809 100.00
As on 31st March 2012 , 96253107
Dematerialisation of Shares and Equity Shares ie. 99.94% of paid up
liquidity capital of the Company were held in
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Outstanding GDR/ADR

Plant/Site Location

Address for Investor Correspondence
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dematerialised mode and rest were in

physical form.

NIL

1.Factory at B-117/118, Indraprastha
Industrial Area, Kota, Rajasthan

2. Kameng in Arunachal Pradesh,
Largi, Koldam in Himachal Pradesh,
Siliguri in West Bengal, Goshikhurd in
Maharashtra, Sewa in Jammu &
Kashmir, and various other projected
sites.

3. Hotel Om Tower, Church Road, M.I.
Road, Jaipur ,Rajasthan

For assistance

any regarding

dematerialisation of shares, share

transfers, transmissions, change of
address or any other query please write
to:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt.
Ltd.

D-153, A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial

Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020

Tel: 011-30857575
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Fax: 011-3085762

E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com

Non-Mandatory requirements under clause 49 of the listing agreement

1. The Board: The separate office is maintained for the non-executive chairman
and the Company reimburses expenses incurred by the non-Executive chairman

in performance of his duties, if applicable.

No specific tenure has been specified for the independent Directors but they are

liable to retire by rotation and seek re-election by the Shareholders.

2. Shareholder's Rights: The Company publishes the financial results in the
newspapers where its registered office is situated, Annual Report is also sent

individually to the shareholders of the Company.

3. Whistle - Blower Policy: The Company promotes a favourable environment for
employees to have an open access to the respective Functional Heads, Head-
HRD, Managing directors as well as Chairman so as to ensure ethical and fair

conduct of the business of the Company.
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Certificate of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer in Financial Statements Under Clause
49 of the Listing Arrangement

Dear Sir,

Sub: CEO Certificate

(Issued in accordance with the provision of the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

We, C.P. Kothari, Managing Director and S.K.Jain, Chief Financial Officer of Om Metals Infraprojects

Limited hereby confirm that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2012 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

I. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

Il. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and

regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company

during the period which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

c. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that;

I. There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial

reporting during the year;

Il. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year;

and

lll. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become

aware and the inconvenient therein, if any, of the management or an employee
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having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial

reporting.
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi C. P. Kothari S.K.Jain
Dated: 30.05.2012 Managing Director CFO

Auditors' Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate under

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

OM METALS INFRAPROIJECTS LTD.

Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate under Clause 49 of

the Listing Agreement.

To,
The Members of Om Metals Infraprojects Limited.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Om Metals
Infraprojects Limited for the year ended on 31* March 2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 of
the Listing agreement of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock
Exchange of India.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate
governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In our opinion and to best or our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.
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We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31* March
2012 no investor grievances are pending against the Company as on 31* March 2012 as
per records maintained by the Company and presented to the Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which Management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd-
S.K.Mahipal
Partner

For and on Behalf of

Place: Kota M.C.Bhandari & co.
Dated: 30.5.2012 Chartered Accountants
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"M.C. Bhandari & Co.

* Chartered Accountants
- 38, Shopping Centre

Kota ~324007 (Raj.) Phone 0744-2361530
| AUDITOR’S REPORT |

"To the Members of

Om Metals Infra-projects Limited -

1.~ We have audited the attached balance sheet of OM METALS INFRA PROJECTS

LIMITED, (The company), as at 31.03.2012 and also the Statement of profit and
loss and the cash flow statement of the company for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto, in which are incorporated financial statements of Engineering,
Real Estate & Hotel Divisions of the Company audited by other auditors. These
financial statements are the resp0n51b111ty of the company’s management, Qur
respon51b111ty is to express an opinion on these ﬁnancxal statements based on our

audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
' - in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
- reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
- misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence, supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principal used and significant estimates made by
'management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentatlon

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies ( Auditor’s Report ) order , 2003 (as amended)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of subsectlon (4A) of section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. . Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

L (@  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our

Knowledge and behef were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

(b) - '—ffI;nfeurr oplmen;—prep_er ‘books of accounts as requlred by Taw have bee‘n kept "Ey

the company so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper

returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the
- Engineering, real Estate and Hotel divisions not visited by us. The branche
Auditor’s reports have been forwarded to us and have been approprlately dealt
Wlth }
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The balance sheet, Statement of Proﬁt and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by

- this report are in agreement with the books of account and audlted returns from the _

o -Engineering .Real Estate and Hotel Divisions.

In our opinion, the balance sheet, Statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement
dealt with by this report comply with the applicable accounting standards referred to

~ in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act 1956, except the company
- has not complied with the requirements of AS — 15 relating retirement benefit so far
as it relates to provision of the liability as per actuarial valuation and its disclosers in

the statement of accounts. The impact of this non compliance in the figures of current

liability (Provisions) and profits could not be given due to non availability of actuarial
~ valuation of the above liability.

G

| Place 38 Shopping Centre

Dafed.:__so:os'.2‘0_,1,_2,,,,,,,, e

.On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31.03.2012

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors of
the company is disqualified as on 31.03.2012 from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of Sub- section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

: In our opinion and to the best our information and accordmg to the explanations g1ven

to us, the said accounts give the information required by the Compames Act, 1956, in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India except where otherwise stated.

in the case of the balance sheet , of the State of affairs of the Company as at
31.03.2012 and.

in the case of the Statement of profit and Loss , of the profit for the year ended on
that date and -

in the case of the cash ﬂow statement , of the cash flows of the company for the
-year ended on that date :

For M.C. BHANDARI & CO.
FIRM REG. NO.303002E . _
- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

~Kota ( RaJ )




ANNEXURE

| ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN

DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED, ON

‘THE ACCOUNTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315" MARCH, 2012

- On the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of such

checks as we considered appropriate, our statement on the matters specified in para 3 and

~ 4 of the said order is given below. In preparing the report, we have considered the report

made under the aforesaid order by other auditors, who have audited the accounts of the '

1.
a)

b)

(9

- .7 verified during the year by the management at the year end. In our opinion, the
- frequency of such verification is reasonable according to the nature of the

®

- were reasonable and adequate in relatlon to the size of the company and the nature
. of its busmess

' 'D1v1510ns of Engg. , Real estate and Hotel of the Company.

In respect of its fixed assets.

- The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 1ncludmg ,

quantitative details and situation on fixed assets.

"As explained to us,";the company has a programme of physically verifying all its

fixed assets over a period of three years, which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and nature of its fixed assets, In
accordance in with this programme, some of fixed assets were physically verified
by the management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on such phiysical
verification between the physical balances and the fixed assets records were not

. material and have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts .

‘The assets disposed off during the year are not substantial and therefore do not
- affect the going concern status of the company.

The inventory other than goods in transit of the company has been physically

busmess .

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the .

procedures of physical verlﬁc'atllon of inventories followed. by the Management

On the ba51s of oiiF exammation of records of mventorxes e are of the opmlon e
_ that the company has maintained proper records of inventories. The

discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to book -

. records were not material, having regard to the -size or the operations of the -

‘Company and have been properly dealt within the books of account.



sa)

_Accordmg to the information and explanatlons glven to us, the company has,
granted the loans , secured or unsecured to companies , firms and other parties

‘covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies act, 1956

‘to two Wholly owned subsidiaries,one Associate and one joint venture. The
‘maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year was Rs. 24051.92Lacs

and the year end balance is Rs. 19546.33 Lacs which is interest free Loans and

* further explained to us these loans have been made for setting up new projects

b)

and making strategic investments in other subsidiaries/ joint ventures .

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
after considering the purpose for which loans have been granted as indicated in
paragraph 4 (iii) (a) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report ) order , 2003 (here in
after referred to as the order) , The rate of interest and other terms and conditions
of the loans granted , are prima-facia , not prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

The said interest free loan given to  subsidiaries and joint ventures of the
company is repayable over a period of 3 to 5 years.

In respect of loans and advances granted by the company, the same is repayable -
over a period of 3 to 5 years and therefore the question of overdue amount does
not arise .

As 1nformed , the company has not ta.ken any loans, secured or unsecured from
companies, f irm or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.Therefore, provisions of clauses 4(iii)(f) and (g)
of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003(as amended) are not apphcable

- tothe company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

~ having regard to the explanation that some of the items purchased/job work are

of special nature and suitable alternative sources do not exist for obtaining. '

- comparable quotations. There is an adequate internal control system
- commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with

regard to the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and with regard to the sale

of goods and services . During the course of our audlt we have not observed any

—major wealmesses msuch mternal contro] system.

5. (a) Accordlng to the 1nf0rm‘at10n and explanations provided by the management,

. we are of the opinion that the particulars of Contracts or arrangements referred to
- . in section 301 of the Act that need to be entered into the register maintained under
s sectton 301 have been so entered.




O

9a)

b)

9

the transactions made in pursuance of contracts/arrangements entered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956 and exceeding
the value ol Rupees five lacs in respect of each party during the year have been
made at prices which appear reasonable as per information available with the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the Public. Therefore the provisions of clause (vi) of
the Companies (Auditor’s report) order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

[n our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

“We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant

to the Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the

Central Govt. under section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of 7

the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been maintained .
We have , however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete .

According to the information and explanations given to us and the books and
Records of the company examined by us, the company has generally been regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund , investor
education and protection fund , employees state insurance , income tax, sales
tax/VAT, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other
malerial statutory dues applicable to the company. However in some cases TDS,
Pi“and ESI dues have been deposited beyond the stipulated time limit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us , there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund , investor education and protection fund, employee’s state
msurance , income tax, sales tax/VAT, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding at the year
end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us , the following

are the details of the disputed statutory dues that were not deposited with the applopriate
authorities .

Nature of | Nature of Forum where Demand Period to which
the Statute | Dues dispute 1s Amount the amount
pending {Rs. in relates

Lacs.)
Central Sales Tax Commissioner 1984-85,1985-
Sales Tax (Appeals)/Tribun | 41.51 86

Act, 1956, al 1990-91 , 2007-
and Sales - 2008,2008-09.




Note :

10.

[

I3,

~of pledge of shares,

various .
states High court 24.10 1986-87 &
: 2003-2004
Central Excise Duty | Tribunal/Commi | 785.60 1997-98, 2001
Excise ssioner(Appeal) to 2010-11
Act, 1944
Income Income Tax | ITAT/CIT 2638.33 1992-93,96-
Tax Act, Appeal 97,2007-
1961 08,2008-09
Service Service Tax | Commissioner 190.56 2003-2004 to
tax Rules (Appeals)/Tribun 2005-2006 &
1al 2010-11 &
2011-12
Wealth Wealth Tax | ITAT 0.28 1992-1993
Tax Act.

1)*  Against it , the company paid Rs.1467.05 lacs.

2) Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever
mentioned in the order.

3) In the matter of income tax, the department has preferred an appeal to the
hon’ble High Court, Jaipur/ order processed u/s 263 for the A.Y. 1977-78,1996-
97 and 2002-03 to 2007-08. The total income involved in these matters is Rs.
42.50 Crores, however the amount of tax ljability is indeterminate.

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year March
31, 2012. Further, the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the
financial year ended March 31, 2012 and in the immediately preceding financial
year ended March 31, 2011.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given
by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way
debentures and other securities, Paragraph 4 ( xii) of the -

order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit
fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies
(Auditor’s report) order. 2003 (as amended) are not applicable to the company.

gspect of dealing/trading in shares , securities and other investments , in our
. and according to the 111f01mat10n and explanations given to us, proper
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16.
17.
18,

19.

20.

o

S o R Chartered untants
- Place: Kota =~~~ . .7 .o , Lo .' h
. Dated: 30052012 ParEND

- records have been maintained . of the transactions and contracts and timely
entries have been made there in . The shares, securities, and other investments . . -

have been held by the company in its own name.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has’

given guarantee for loan taken by its Joint Ventures from bank, the terms and
conditions whereof in our opinion are not prima-facie pre Judmal to the interest

' 'of the company

| The company' has raised new term loans during the year.The term loans

outstanding at the beginning of the year and those raised during the year have
been applied for the putposes for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the Balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for long term investment.

- The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to
partics and Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of

the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no securities has been

created for debentures issued during the year since they are unsecured.

‘The company has not raised any money through a public issue during the year

“Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true’

and_ fair view of the financial statements and -~ as per the information and

_explanations given by the management, we report that no material fraud on or by
‘the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit .

" For M.C. BHANDARI & CO.
FIRM REG. NO.303002E

o (SKMAHIPAL f-x\-‘"’




OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012

- Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of our réport of even date annexed

ForM.C. Bhandan & Co.
Firm's Reglstmhon No. 303002E

Dated : 30-05-2012 -

Place : Kota

Particulars N::e 5 1_3;_‘;:, 12 |Asat31.03.2011
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds :
(a) Share Capital 2.1 96303809.00 96303809.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2.2 4186868301.17 3958021841.24
Sub Total| - 4283172110.17 4054325650.24
(2) Share apphcatlon money pending allotment )
{3) Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings ) 2.3 156219332.97 88218972.91
(b) Deferred tax liabiiitles (Net) 2.4 43878125.00 51591972.00
(c) Gther Long term liabllitles 2.5 490371634.23 473259164.95
{d) Long term provisions 2.6 7321945.00 . 7184979.00
Sub Total 657791037.20 620255088.86
{4) Current Liabilities : o
(a) Short-term borrowings 2.7] 1016740638.08 663895366.37
(b) Trade payables 2.8 174310848.96 370758193.43
() Other current liabilltles -2.9 473586080.25 486121618.42
(d) Short-term provisions 2,10 1638484.00 769033.00
Sub Total 1666276051.29 1521544211.22
Total 6647239198.66 6196124950.32
IL.Assets :
{1) Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets 2.11
(i} Tangible assets 1531998867.29 1513658650.87
(it} Intanglble assets 0.00 0.00
© (iii) Capital work-in-progress 12614874.00 33017379.00
. : Sub Total '1544613741.29 1546676029.87
(b} Non-current investments 2.12f 1141715397.34 590152707.94
{c) Long term loans and advances 2.13| 1624980283.31 2575008672.14
{d} Other non-current assets 2.14 94265725.00 18707725.00
' Sub Total 4405575146.94 4730545134.95
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 2.15 615065951.29 + 354101485.93
1(b) Trade receivables 2.16 830384260.03 866298704.27
(c) Cash and cash equivalents - 2.17 76082994.83 85738122.01
.j{d} Short-term loans and advances ... | 2,18 . 715495632.00] __158306076.01
(e} Other Current Assets . . 2.19 4635213.57 ©1135427.15
Sub Total 2241664051.72 1465579815.37
Total| - - 66472359198.66 6196124950.32
o 0.00 0.00
__"_Slgmﬁcant Accountmg Policies and Notes to the financial
statements 1&2

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Om Metals w :

P Kothari

T C. Koﬂ]an
(Cham:nan)

. D.P Kothari
" (Director)

‘Sunil Kothari

... {Mg.Director) .

b

SK.J
o)

(Diregtor) : L
e

Reena Jain
[Company Secretary)




OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Profit and Loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2012

: Partlculars ) Note No 2011-2012 2010-2011
" |Revenue from operatlons - 2.20] 2130390892.60 2379397099.95
"{Less: Excise Duty N 4659716.09 29430544.00
2125731176.51 2349966555.95
Cther Income 2.21 48680927.80 51016664.64
' Total Revenue © [ 2174412104.31] 2400983220.59
Expenses: L . :
Cost of materials consumed 2.22|°  948115977.88 1146432061.94
[Purchase of Stock-in-Trade ' 0.00 1460669.00
|Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

... |progress and Stock-in-Trade 2.23| - -235543140.77|  -103283442.00
"~ |Employee benefit expense 2.24 138757284.46 102631413.95
_|Financial costs 2.25 237094297.14 171277796.41

Depreclation and amortization expense 2.26 121775818.81 114547128.63
Other expenses o 2.27 707998396.86 668495034.05
o Total Expenses before dep 1918198634.38 2101560661.98
Profit before Exceptional Items and tax 256213469.93 299422558.61 '
Exceptional items :
Add: Depreciation Written Back 1574349.00 0.00
Add : Excess Provision(Income Tax) Written Back 29533820.00 7151161748
Profit befora Tax : 287321638.93 370934176.09
Tax expense:

" | (1) Current Income Tax and Wealth tax 54800000.00 86150000.00
(2) Deferred tax {Assets) 7713847.00 1566020.00
Profit/(Loss) for the period 240235485.93 286350196.09
Earning per equity share:

' (1) Basic 2.49 2.97
(2) Diluted ) 2.49 2.97
Slgmﬁcant Accountmg Pohc;es and Notes to the
1&2 ;

_financial statements
. Signed in terms of our report of e_:vén date annexed. - .

" For M.C.Bhandari & Co.

Firm's Registration No. 303002E
Chartered Accountants

Z“l

" For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Om Metals Infrazrojecji}td.

Placé : Kota
Dated : 30-05-2012

T.CKothari e
{Chairman) ’ S
CPKothari . .., .-
. \opsd
(Mg .Director) . ) A
- ST S

(Director) }Cﬂ}" ] .
Sunil Kothari M ,
" (Director) .
Reena Ja
" {Company Secretary)
K@

(CFO)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2012

B

Purchase of Investments

Decreasel(!ncrease)-m Capl_tal W[P

Sale of Fixed Assets.

~563345244.40
 17942754.59

-431767651.85

17805072.11 "

_2?,0.4:19‘193:35”: e

-89846163.13
309197.00

- -1511327513.88

Particulars Year ended
© 31.03.2012 31.03.2011°

1 Cash Flow from operation Activities :

A Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordmary ftem . 287321638.93 370934176.08
Add:- . : :
Depreciation 121775818.81 114547128.63
Interest and Bank Commission Paid 237094297 .14 C171277796.41
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - 0.00 262146.00
Loss on Sale of Investmerit 0.00 0.00

" Public Issue Exp. Written off 0.00 . 11434868.00
Bad Debts Written Off 0.00 2103271.00
646191754.88 670559386.13
Less:-
Interest Reciept 17805072.11 22274647.88
Profit on Sale of Investment 2762795.00 | 7864383.98
. Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 1343417.00 0.00
Excess Depreciation Written Back 1574349.00 0.00
Excéss Provision written back 29533820.00 71511617.48
' 53019453.11 101650649.34
Operating Profit before working capital changes 583172301.77 568908736.79
Adjustments for : _
Trade and Other receivable - - 324146567.82 -99563685.20
Inventories -260064465.36 | 170698274.06
" “Trade and Other Payable = -2(08982882.64 218456603.32
* Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 706417.00 964421.00
156346028.59 859464349.97
Less:- ) S :
Direct Taxes Paid 63804000.01 i 140788265.93
 Neét cash flow from _operaﬁng éctivities . (w[___92451029.58 718676084.04] -
- Gash flow from lnvest hg actlwtles . .

- Purchase of fxed assetsf—w - =-155337379.82 -«

20402505.00 * -20309440.50

22274647.88



© Sale of Investment o S 14545350.00 35930240.94

Other Non-Current Assets . } : . -75558000.00 -18707725.00

. "Net cash flow fromi/used in in\.reéting a_cii'vities e T (B)[__-291777280.67 | -1852095860.04

" Cash Flow from financing activities : -

Interest and Bank Commission paid e . -237094297.14 171277796.41
Long Term Borrawings  * . o ) . 68000360.06 -97417377.32
) Olhet Long Term Liabilities s B N - 17112469.28 318205151.72
Short Term Borrowings : p : ) 352845271.7 - 515057039.54
Dividend / Dividend Tax Paid : ) . -11192670.00 -16845572.00
" Net cash used in financing activities (Cy| - 189671133.91 [ 54772144553
Increase/(Decrease) in cashand cash equivalents
3 A. Cash Flow from Operaling Activities - 82451029.58 718676084.04
- : : - B. Cash Filow from Investing Activities ‘ -291777290.67 -1852095860.04
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities - . 189671133.91 547721445.53
Net Increase / Decrease in Cash Flow During Year -0655127.18 -58569833047
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year , 85738122.01 671436452.48
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ' [ 76082994.83| | 85738122.01]
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 13
- The schedule referred to above and the notes on Accounts form an integral part of the Cash flow
Statement )
. As per our Report of even date annexed ’ : : } For and on kghalf of Board of Directors
3\ e
For M.C.Bhandari & Co, T.C.Kothari
: . {Chairman) :
. : C.P.Kothari
' : 5. K. Mahipal (Mg Director) \eomrr -
[/\} : Partner ' :
% . MNo.70366

Place : Kota A5
. Dated 30052012

DPKothari .
(Director) -'k—,\cka}'— ]
Sunil Kothari L\n-\i\/""a-’

(Director)

i Rcma]amc@auw/ P ’ T

{Company Secretary)

y

SKJain
(CFOy



~ OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
. 31.03.2012 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND ALSO THE CASH
- FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE
: ' ' : Note - 1

- Company Qverview :

The company in the field of turnkey execution - from design , detail engineering,
manufacture , supply, installation , testing and commissioning of complete range of
'Hydro mechanical equipment of hydro electric power and irrigation projects . The
company Is also diversified in the real estate, hotel and infra structures segments.

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 ACCOUNTING CONVENTION : _

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects
with the Accounting Standards notified by Compames (Accounting Standards)

- rules , 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. |,
1956, The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention method on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which
provision for impairment is made and revaluation is carried out . The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with

. .those used in_the. previous year. claims of liquidated damages. on supplies,
Warranties, fuel escalation charges payable to the electricity board which are
accounted for on acceptance and other claims accounted for recelpt/ payment
'ba51s In Vlew of uncertainty involved, :

1.2 FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION :

“{(a)  Fixed Assets ( Other than land & building, plant & machinery of the company
'  which have been re-valued and stated at the revalued figures ) are stated at cost
‘net of cenvat less accumulated depreciation and 1mpalrment if any. Cost of
_acquisition * or construction is inclusive of . freight, duties, taxes and
- incidential/preoperative expenses and intérest on loans attributable to the
acquisition of assets upto the date of commissioning of assets . Capital subsidy . _

T ieceived 'against specific assetsis redu"c‘é‘d"from the value of relevant fixed assets .

- - (b) The depreciation has been provided._on sfraight line method of depreciation at
the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956 except on assets used in Englneermg DIVISIOI‘] which is on written down




.._-_(c) . DepreC|at|on is not prowded during the year in respect of assets sold dlscarded '
Lo ete durmg the year upto the date of saies/dlscard in the Engmeerlng DIVISIon

(d) Depreciation is calculated on pron-rata basis from the date of additions except
on assets of Engineering Division which are depreciated fora full year.

-~ {e)  Lease hold land are not ah'lortized )

1.3 Expenditure on New project and substantial expansion
Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect
¢ > _ expenditure incurred during construction period is capitalized as part of the
' indirect construction cost to the extant to which the expenditure is indirectly
related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure
: (including borrowing costs)incurred during the construction period which is not
related to-the construction activity nor is incidentai thereto is charged to the
statement of profit and loss . Income earned during construction perlod is
deducted from the total of the indirect expendlture

1.4 INVENTORIES o
Inventories are valued as follows ;-

(A) | (a) | Raw  Material,. Stores & Spares, | At cost {FIFO method) or net
Components construction material. reallzabfe value, whlchever is
IR food & beverages, liquor, crockery, | lower. '
ﬂ N | cutlery, glassware, utensils and
' | linen- -

[ (b} | Process Stocks - .| At cost or net realizable value,

this purpose includes direct
material cost and ‘appropriate |
of mamjfacturing overheads on |
| work done basis.

b - | which_ever is lower. Cost.for | ..« ... _. . .



© | Finished Goods - -+ |ACostor net realizable value*,

| e | which ever “is lower. Cost for
this purpose' includes direct
material cost and a proportion
of manufacturing overhead.

(d) | Goods in transit ' : Are stated at actual cost plus
freight, if any.

.

by

o,

e
kS

* Net realizable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business.

B) Hotel Division :

- Stock of operating supplies i.e. crockery, cutlery, glassware, utensils, linen etc. in
~ circulation are written off as and when issued from the stores .

1.5 Foreign currency Transaction :

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded on initial recognition at
““the exchange rates prevailing at the time of transaction ,

" Monetary items (i.e. receivables , payables , loans etc) denominated in foreign-
' curre_ncies at the year-end are restated at year end rates. In case of monetary

~. items which are covered by forward exchange contracts , the difference between
'the year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is"recognized as exchange

- difference and the premlum pald on forward contracts is recognlzed over. the hfe :

: of the contract

Non monetary forergn currency |tems are carrled at cost.

_Any income or expenses on- account of exchange dlfference elther on settlementfj:,

or on translation is recogmzed as revenue except in cases where they relate to

. acqursrtlon of frxed assets in whrch case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of
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1.6 .

b)r

c)

d)

1.7

Revenue Recognition ;

: Engmeermg Division :

Sales of products {Fabricated goods) escalation and erection receipts (sales is

‘net of trade discount and sales tax) are accounted for on the basis of
- bills/invoices acknowledged or paid by the project authorities. '

" QOther Divisions': :

Sales comprises of sales of goods room sales etc. are excludmg sales tax/VAT
is being accounted for net of returns/dlscount/clalms etc.

Income of interest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year, the

order is passed by the concerned authority .

Revenue from real estate division are recognized on the percentage of
- completions method of accounting. Revenue is recognized , in relation to the
- sold areas only, on the basis of percentage of actual Direct cost incurred thereon -
* including land as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution
| subject to such actual costs being 30% or more of the total estimated cost . The

estimates of saleable area and cost are revised periodically by the management .
The effect of such changes to estimates is recognized in the perlcd such changes

are determmed

Revenue is recognized when the shareholder’s right to"receivepayment is

established by the balance sheet date . Dividend from subsidiaries is recognized

~_even if the same is declared after the balance sheet date but pertains to period.

on or before the date of balance sheet as per the reqwrement of Schedule VI of
the Compames Act., 1956.

: INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readlly reallzable and mtended to be ‘heid for not more
- than. a___year,are_ classified as current investments. All other investments are :
. classified as long Term Investments .Current investments.are carried at lower.of

cost and fair value é’é’t’é’rmined"aﬁ”a_ﬁd ind'i”\}'i_ati'aimiﬁae_'stment basis.. Long- term
"investments are carried at cost. However, Provision for dimihutidn in.the value is

de to recognize a. deciine other than temporary in the value of the -

~ i‘nvestments

\yr)\i
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1.9

o
ot

(a)

(b),

o112

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT :

- The revenue expenditure on research and development is charged as an
_expehse in the year in which it is mcurred Capltal expenditure is included in

' frxed assets.

- Borrowing costs :

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of and
assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its-
intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur . Borrowing costs consists
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection w1th the borrowing

of funds.

TAXATION

Current Tax:
The income tax liability provided taking into considerations of claiming of

deduct_ion under section 80 IB of the Income Tax Act. and in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as advised by-income tax

consultant.

Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

‘Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing
“differences, being the differ'ence between taxable income and atcounting

income that orlglnate in one perlod and are capable of reversal in‘one or more

. subsequent perlods

Retlrement and other employee beneflts

,,..___Retlrement beﬁnef_LtJn the fornlef provudent fund is.a defined beneﬂt‘ Obllgatlon i,

b},

of the company and the  contributions are charged to the statement of profit~

and.loss. of the year when the contributions to the funds are due. Shortfall in
the funds if any, is adequately prowded for by the company : S
Gratuity - : B

' 'Gratuity liability is a defined benefit 'ebligation of the compény . The
m‘qq@my provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the form
/o'f‘}uq‘p\ Sump payments to vested employees on re51gnat10r1 retlrement on death



whlle in employment or on termination of employment of and amount equivalent
~to 15 days basic salary payable to each completed vear of service. Vesting occurs
‘upon completion of 5 years of services. The company has not made annual
- contributions to funds- administered by trustees or managed by insurance
companies. Actuarial valuation for the liabilities has , however has not been done.

"¢} ' Leave Salaries:
Liabilities for prlvﬂege leave benefits, in accordance WIth the rules of the

company is provided for, as prevailing salary rate for the entire un-availed leave
balance as at the balance sheet date.

1.13 Impairment of assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its

recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
~ recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the
- estimation of recoverable amount

1 14 Prov1sxons contingent 11ab111t1es & Assets:

' A Provision is recogmzed when an enterprise has a present obhgatmn as a result -
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settled the obligation , in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not disclosed to its present value and are determined based on

~ best management cstimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
- date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
“cirrent best estimates . Other contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recogmzed nor dlsclosed in
- the financial statement '
T 1.15 Earning per Share -
- Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the-

~period attributable to- equity share holders (After deducting taxes etc.) by the
Welghted average riumber of the equlty shares outstandlng durlng the perlod

 For the purpose of caiculatmg d1luted earmng per share the net profit or loss for -

',,,,,,,tne period attributable to equity share holders and the welghted average number of
-shares outstanding -during the period are adj usted for the effect of all dllutlve
poten’ﬂal equity shares. S - '

1. 16 Use of Estimate: :

"~ The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
=gecounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
hat” af}‘ect the reported amount of assets and- L1ab111t1es and dlsclosure of -
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contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of

. operation during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based ..

'~ upon management’s best no knowledge of current events and actions , actual
results could differ from these estimates . Difference between actual results and
estimates is rtecognized in the . period in which the results are known /

materialized.

_1 17 0O eratmg Lease — Lease rentals in respect of assets taken are charged to




OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANN EXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31" March, 2012 - o
Note - 2.1

Particulars : : Figures as at  Figures as at
| 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Rs) (Rs.)
SHARE CAPITAL '
AUTHORISED

150000000 Equity Share Of Rs.1/-cach _ 150000000.00  150000000.00

ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

96303809 Equity Share Of Rs.1/- each 96303809.00 96303809.00
-~ Total - 96303809.00 96303809.00
Nofes: ‘

1 Above issned,subscribed and pmdup capital 1ncludes -
-(a) 42554000 nos.of fully paid Equity Share of Rs.1/- each were alloted as bonus
.shares by way of capitalisation of reserves and Profit & Loss Account '

(b) 20112659 Shares of Rs. 1 each have been allotted for consideration other than-cash,
* pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation sanctioned by Hon'ble High Court of Rajasthan
-t e dated 19.01.2007 10 the share holders of erstwhlle - e

_Om Rajasthan Carbide Limited _ ) ' S 5476259
_Jupiter Manufacturing Co. (P) Limited -~ =~ . . : ' 5318400
" Om Structurals India (P) Limited B ' . 5808000
- Om Kothari Cement & .Chemicals (P) leitcd ) A oo 1410000
) SAH Buildcon () Limited : _ s ’ . 1050000
o T :__ ) 'RlchaBullder_s (P) Limited ) L : o 1050000
Cy Total: R T 30112659

: '(2)- - The company has only one class of share referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1/- each
holder of equlty sharcs is entltled to one vote per share

(3) The details of Share. holders holdmg fnore than 5% equity shares as at 31 03 2012

~_Share HOlder - : . No of Share Ownershlp Interest %
- -1 T.C-Kothari & Sols——————— ~—— e '_ —— 11408180 11~ é§3 i
2 C. P. Kothari (Managing Director) ' e 5424818 T 5.63%
3 Sunil Kothari (Direcior) ' . 6045108 6. 28% '
- (4)  The reconciliation of the number of shares: outstandmg as at March:31, 2012 and March 31, 2011 is set
out bclow
. . Particulars . : - : . © . Asat
" ' L . 3 31.03.2012 _31.03.2011
Number of shares at the beginning : 96303809 . 96303809

96303809 96303809




... Opening Balance . ;
_' Add, Net Profit after Tax Transferred from Proﬁt and Lossac
Amount avallable for approprlatlon S

'-"*'_"_Approprlatrons s
Interim Devrdend

Dividend Tax =

" Amount transferred to General Reserve
Surplus - Closing balance . =

. 'OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

.NOTES ANN EXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 313t March, 2012

- Reserves and Surnlus
Partlculars

Revaluation Reserve
As per last balance sheet

Less: - Transferred to P & L Statement |

Capital Reserve -

As per last Balance sheet

Security Premium Reserve

As per last balance sheet

General Reserve
As per last balance sheet

" Add:- Transferred frorn Prot' t and Loss '

Statement

Profit and Loss Account

M.

169780381.00

12000000.00 -

“Asat Asat
31-03-2012 _ 31-03-2011
. (Rs) (Rs.)
3531882.53 3757803.70
196356.00 225921.17
3335526.53 3531882.53
123181094525 123181094525
- 1224764600.00  1224764600.00

144780381.00

25000000.00

181780381.00

"~ 169780381.00

1328134032.46__1083629408.37. .

240235485.93 . 286350196.09

1568369518.39 - '1369979604.46
9630381.00 . " 14445572.00
1562289.00 2400000.00
12000000.00  25000000.00

- T1545176848.39

-1328134032.46

4186868301.17

395802184124




OM METAI.S INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED.

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31™ March, 2012

' : : Note 2.3
* Particulars o - Figures asat - Figures as at
' ' - 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
(Rs.) (Rs.)
- LONG TERM BORROWINGS ’
a) TERM LOAN : _ :
From Banks (SBBJ) ' ) : 123317351.26 16694190.00
See note No.1 - . : )
From Others banks : - 29419647.92 66648757.19
See note No.2 :
. Sub-Total . 152736999.18 83342947.19
From Other Parties )
From Financial Institution 3482333.79 4876025.72
: 156219332.97 88218972.91

Note :

1 Rupees term loan from banks are secured/to be secured by first charge by way of mortgage, by deposit of title deeds in respect of
immovable properties and hypothecation of the movable fixed assets of the company, both present and future (save and except book
debt and other current assets ) of Hotel division Jaipur (Raj.) , Multiplex Division , Kota (Raj.) and property located at VKI Jaipur
(Raj.) om Enclave including wind mill subject to prior charges created/to be created in fevor of banks on current  assets and
movables for securing working capital borrowings and further secured by way of personal  guarantees of Shri T.C. Kothari, C. P.
Kothari, D,P. Kothani and Sunil Kothari directors of the company. Rupees terin loan from banks are further secured by way of

* equitable mortgage of lease of land belanging  to M/s. Om Kothari Pariwari Trust {Family trust) located at Jaipur for Hotel division and

further secared by way of personal gurantee of the trustee of the trust,

2 “Loan from HDFC Bank Rs. 271.55 Lacs ICICI Bank Rs, 77.70 Lacs and Kotak Mshindra Bank Rs. 5.02 Lacs aré secired by way of
hypothecatlon of related vehicle .fmacmnery ﬁnanced by them.

\

.. 4 Interest Rates are lending banks's Base rates + 440 5 5% at monthely rest

3 Schedule of repayment of term Ioans of banks and others Bank ) (Rs. inLacs)
Particualsr . Installment Payabie
’ 2014 : ’ - - ’ ' _ o 35578
e 2015 - T . L e e : © . 8491
L2016 : : T ’ ’ . 7.99
Total : ' : - . 448.68 -

. R _ Note 2.4
Deferred Tax Li'abil'ities (Net)

- The company has recogmzed deferred taxes which result from tm:ung mﬁ‘ermce between the book profit and tax

proﬁt The details of which are as under -

~ [|Particulars ‘ Balance asaf -~ Ansmg durmg the] Balance . as atl
’ ) ' ) 31.03.2011 * |year 31.03.2012
A. Deferred Tax Liabilities :
Depreciation and amortization - 54164673 . 7476672 466880011
B. Deferred Tax Assets ] : )
L. Provision for leave with wages . =~ | ' 455266 195323 ' 650589
2.Provision for gratuity e 2117435 41852 - 2159287
Total : (B) ) 2572701 237175 2809876

thgl?%{qmﬁﬁ:ﬁmhabﬂmes (A- B) 51591972} 7713847 43878129




. Note 25

-Othér Long term Liabilities

- Others | . . .
“Advance and Security deposit from T :
Customers S e 48524163423 468129164.95
Others . S : ' o 5130000.00 5130000.00
' ' Total : 490371634.23 473259164.95
: " Note 2.6
Long Term Provision '
Provision for Employees Benefits : :
Tor Gratuity . o S o L 6655224.00 6229583.00
For Leave Encashment : : _ - 666721.00 955396.00
. : 7321945.00 - 7184979.00
Note 2.7
Short Terin Borrowings ‘
Secured
. Working Capital Loan(From Banks) :
(a) Indiar Rupee 776620390.08 . 634359495.37
( See note No.1) Co : :
b) Foreign Currency Loan 10012000000 0.00
{ See note No, 1) .
Short Term Loan against FDR :
From Bank( See note No.2) ' o 259803.00 2416355.00
Unsecured ' . '
From Banks
Foreign Currency Loan(Buyres Credit) ) 139740445.00 27119516.00
( See note No.3) ) o : : ' '

1016740638.08 663895366.37




Notex . :
! Working Capital Loans from banks i.¢.SBBI Bank,SBI IDBIL.BOB. SBOP, HDFC, Standered Chartered Bank are secured by way of
hypothecation of all company’s current assels including all stocks and book debts and other mavable,both present and future on
ranking  pari - passy basis inter se between the fender. These loans are [urther secured / to be secured on pari-passu charges by way of -
first/second charge by way of mortgage, by deposit of titledeeds in respect of immovable properties ( except on which secured loans
taken from banks and other pasties) & personal guarantees of the Shri T.C.Kothari , Shri C.P.Kothari, Shri D.P.Kathari,and Sunil
Kothari Directors of the company and further secured by way of equitable mortgage of land & building belonging to Jupiter Metals (P)
Ltd and Hypothacation of Plant & machinery of OMML JSC IV Kameg (Arunachal Pradesh).

2 Secuerd by way of deposit of FDR,
3 Fareign Currency Loans are secured by way of Letter of Credit issued by Bank.

4 Bank gurantees and lettet of credit agregating to Rs...... are secured by way of hypothecation of stock ,receivables and further secured by
way of coleteral m the shape of equitable morigage of propertly

Note 2.8

Trade Payables o
(a)Micro, small and Medium : © 262952506 2846908.00

enterprises Development Act, 2006
(Refnote 2.33)

(b Others ) 7 ) . - 171681323.90 367911285.43
174316848.96 370758193.43
Note 2.9
Other Current Liabilities
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 76089198.36 189020785.23 -
Current Maturity of Other Long Term Liabilies 375724481.68 22965]052.18
Unpaid/ Unclaimed Dividend 991051.03 752265.05

(as referred in Sec 205 C of the Companies Act, 1936)

Other Payables

Government dues { Taxes ) _ 5821332.16 9551586.96
Advance from Customers ‘ i 14960017.00 37145929.00
473586080.25 486121618.42

Note 2.10

Short Term Provision
Provision for Employees Benefits

ﬁ Leave Encashment { Current) ) 1338484.00 769033.00
S _ .
Others
Wealth Tax 300000.00 . (.00
1638484.00 769033.00

* Including bonus of Rs. 4.11 lacs for Hotel Division,




SSO7 PUE HJold BU} 0} PRJIPID PUR 8AIISAI LQNEN|BASL WO}
381} Uoljen|eAR piRs Ay} 0} juanbasuog ‘vojidasu) ao

.._awa a3

N0 PalLes ssSE PoXid Jo UoRenieaay jo E_..ouuu uo (5987 L1'5§ 'S "A'd }S087 Lb'gg's

uoingaxs Burpuod 24r Spasp eseal yaym Jojsedsar i {soe]  csyJea) $NojAsld) soet

5

ot
A

o=

&
¥
o

%

s
i
Wi

oy
Bg+

Ty
5

LE yoad uo Joedw) ou mu: S|yl '‘wnogoe

UmMepyY M Useg mu.._ JUNOUNE uo zAINDS puR {801 92°2'% "A'd)SO8" 96°) "SY J0 Uo3EIDaIdap o Safeys |eUCRIPPE Ue St

H §OPRIJUL Sjassy paxdd Jo yjaolq ssoun(qliL'g

"SH.sepn|sur pue| ploy esean (B3 1°F fajoN

TE'OYEEBSBSEL L870S9889CIGL ZL0VPPREDZY Q0'BIPIIZ OB'GPOSLIVEL Z6'898LTB50¢  65°LEOCOPEEL 00'lze8L  SE'E0L6LYOLZ .vw.mo“m_.w.vvwmr Teak shalaasd Wy Joj sasenbyy
LB'059BSIEVS 62 L98R6ELESY VO PPZVZOVES 6L 0LCTELLL LB PLIZIBITE ZLOVYYBEOZY OL'ZLI€2I9902 1E'65645/ZE 79 BLEIETOTL mm.—mamvovna_. IVLOL
ool oot 0L'Z60¥830F 00'0 " orionsseol cc._‘,aowmwmﬂ oLZ0ILPESOP . 000 01710096301 00" _b_.mmnmﬂ InH uspoop “dwa)
E9'9CTODSLE  EX'BIZ0SEZS  OT'SLIVEPEF O0'6SZI0L9 OOTLIPIONL w _._vwhuwmm £ECEEPRLLOL oozealenit 00964v36£T 8" t,vhwama e
9L'oBgesLt 65'1Z80F02 ¥ 2pr0are nv.mohw.hm 00°Zip0L%1 hm.quwwm___. . -CEBS0LZSOL  0D'OZOL00 .  OO'SESOBLL - £ wmmh.vnm Jamndwoy
. . i ’ . )
e'09Zk369 08'€800LEE 0S°916EBY8 - LG LLLL SO°SOP9ESL  96'IZ98YLL  OC'ODOVISBE.  00°2ZPT RS A-DOT wwmﬂ_.—.wr susmdmbs aog”
YTTLO0BCEO  €9TULZORLL  SD'LPOPOCBZ OC'GLLBOSL - LYECSIESH vULzeEichT Nw.moo.,éNNme. 99°9pLPIEZ .nc.—mm__..mmn E nw mchT: o BIMx|J g anjjung
OV'ODIZE0LSE  T6'IEZVRUBIE LU'OYIOTLEGE O'SEESSER  BUOINZZZRL 98°'6DL662L2Z PELIBEETIO0 $U'LL096LLL ZTIPIPOLOOL BE'OIBIEERLS Risuyoey 2 weld.
| . L O B
L5'OVS2062EZ 6T ZHEERGEZT PLETZIGISE ZOOGLMLY  $TORLBSOELL Nm.m,awwaﬂqn E099LIBLIZE 00'00269L. 00'01ZISLP ~ £0°95150ZL1E  BYS Jepeny) noqe] ‘dwag /Buipjing
ZOZ0DELYE  ZO'ZOOELFT 00 g oo'o 00" n tzo0EE 000 00'0 -20TO0ELLZ puery a.__._u_zucmc. :
STULOPIVEEL 9T'SULEGLOZL PLELIVTL Lo 00°ELERD L uwwmmc 00°'5E664892L - 00'0 au.onwmcw.m.. - 00 mn:.hcvﬂh ;ocu-_m.r m_.___u..__c..__ ucm_ _u_o-_ ssea
DO09ISIZIEL OUDILEIZLZL 000 oo oo'o oo'e; nn..a.wu,.n._.ﬂ.__.m_. oD 000’ o00'09gLzLZE PUET PIOH 8ald
, : EEETE LGN
. NOILVID nove =T C T EHTErET ] ! A i
Hhoz-so-te ZHZErE  -3udia N3LlpM  Buung Wt oLdh Ly sy UIASNYUL . : HHZILOM0
NOMCAOM TL0L HIJSNYL ~ powypueded NOLLYIOHNAEO 1503 IWIOL  /STVS SNOLLIOQY 1Y Sy SUINDLLAYY
TN |
i : 332 paxlg :

THOZ Youew um_.n —( SY 133HS muzﬁqm JHL 40 14Yd Gz_s_zOu n_z< oL n_m

n_m_._.__a_n_ S103roUdYH4NI m.:ﬁ.mﬁ s_O ._

(ANNY. SILON.




In continuation to 2.11 ‘ o : i i N ote 2,11

Tang1b1e assets provided on operatmg lease to Om Metals Auto P, (a related party) asat March 31 2012 aré as fol]ows

. Particulars : L P . Cost Accumulated Dep Net Book Value

" Lease hold Land ' S o 19701526.00 . 0.00 19701526.00
Buildings . e - 36589487.50 . 19088849.00 17500638.50
Total o 36291013.50 19088849.00 37202164.50

The rental income from Om MetalsAuto Pwi. Lid. for the Year ended March 31,2012 and March 31,2011 amounted to Rs. 75 Lacs and
Rs.84.00 Lacs respectweiy )

Non Current Investment
' ' As At As At
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS (at cost); No. of Shares Faee Value Amount Amount
TRADE INVESTMENTS INCL. JV _ ’ ’
Ordinary Share (Fully paid up)
Joint Ventures (Unquoted) .
’ : 181596
Pondicherry Port Ltd. JV {24996) 10.00 4722996000 -249960.00
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road P, Ltd. 572606 10.00 87529760.00 49990.00
Om Metals SPML Infraprojects P. Lid 4999 10.00 49990.00 499%0.00
134809710.00 349940.00
In Associates :
Sanmati Infra Developers Pvt. Lid. * 450000 10.00 4500000.00 4500000.00
(Share Warrents) _ ' _ -
" Om Metal Auto pvt. Ltd. S 147000 10.00 13475445.00 25255000.00
o o (275500.00) _ _ ' _
Om GaimaPLtd. . - . o 10189 10.00 1198783.00 : 1198783.00
L . 1917422800 30953783.00
Others e L ' ' L : o
_Sanmati Resorts Ltd. 500000 10.00 - 5000000.60 © 5000000.00
"-Sun Boamn Energy Pvi. Ltd.” ’ - 10000 ¢ 10.00 100000.00- - 100000.00 -~

5100000.00 - - .. - 5100000.00 -




. OTHER INVESTMENTS { QUOTED)

Investments in Equity Instruments o .
- Manglam Timber Lid. - ] 800 10.00 17040.00 . 17040.00
Refiance Capital Ltd. . . 3 10.00 897.00 897.00
Reliance Communication Ltd. - - 60 5.00 - 897200 . 8972.00
Reliance Infrastructure Lid. TR .4 . 10.00 . - 1196.00 . 1196.00 -
Reliance Power Ltd : _ ) 15 10.00 - 8972.00 8972.00
Reliance Industries Ltd. g : 100 10.00 - © 17963,00 17963.00
- State Bank of India o 50 10.00 5000,00 5000.00
" Century Enka L. 20 10.00 6000.00 6000,00
SBI Megnum Equity Fund 150000 10,00 1500:000.00 1500000.00
S_BI PSU Fund : : : . 500000.00 : 500000.00
' 2066040.00 2066040.00
Investment in Government and Trust securities (unquoted)
National Saving Certificate { Deposited :
with in Sales Tax Dept. interest is to be : 30000.00 33000.00
adjusted on realisation ) ) - ]
30000.00 33000.00
Investment in Subsidiaries
o Om Metal Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. 10000 10.00 100000.00 " 100000,00
) ' 2210000
- Om Metals Consortium Pvt, Ltd, (10000) 10.00 440100000.00 100000.00
’ ) 440200000.00 200000.00
Investrment in J V /Partnership
(Refer note 2.39) :
Om Metals Consortiurn PF(Capital contri, \(Net) 363592860.94 355957860.94
OMML-JSC Ukarain{Capital contri. )(Net) ) 170005328.40 188754854.00
Om Ray Construction - JV ) . 6737230.00 6737230.00
. . 540335419.34 551449944.94
Grand Total - 1141715397.34 590152707.94
" NOTE: _ ' h ' o - '
i Aggregate value of investments "+ Omoted _ . 20.66 ) 20.66
: h Unquoted . 50984 : 36603
e ol .. Market price ~quoted e 2216 R i S

-2, Out of Share Investment in Bh.llwara Jaipur Tol[ Road Pvt. Ltd, 128583 no. of sha:es have becn pladged with PNB Bank and
s have been pladged with ICICI Bank Ltd. Against The Term Loan taken by Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Lid.




_OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET -
AS AT 31"t March 2012

- Long term Loans and Advances
Particulars 31.63.2012 31,03,20t1
Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated
Capital Advance 422500.00 796416.00
Security Deposits . 72393498.06 - 73072627.06
Loans and Advances to Related Parties ‘
. (i) To Subsidiaries 1312616132.89 2294143105.89
(i) To Joint Ventures/Associates (See note 2. 41) © 42017023.16 51776050.00
Other Loans and Advances
(i) Inter corporate deposits 10018876.00 8440233.00
(if) Income taxes paid including & MAT . '
credit entitlement(Net of Provision) - 185709059.20 146780240.19
(iif) Others Loans and Advances 1803194.00 0.00
@L"“\} . Sub Total 1624980283.31 2575008672.14
2.13(2) Secwrity Deposit with related parties 257.00 155.00
| , Note -2.14
| Other Non Current Assets
5 Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwme stated
Non Current Bank Balances
FDR with Banks 26895725.00 18707725.00
Share Application Bhilwara Jaipur Toll o
Road PVT. Lti_i. 67370000.00 0.00
94265725.00 18707725.00
2 l4{a FDRWl[h : Banks includes FDR ag. Margm moneyRS 261 85 Lacs o o
' Note -2.135
. INVENTORIES \ ' '
'_RawMateﬁal' A " 77851702.93 53736039.59
'O o
L S Work in Progress 528258118.27 . . 287963471.00
. Finished Goods - 6708143.50. - : 11459650.00 -
" Store' & spares . 224798659 94232534
. Total " 615065951.29 - 354101485.93
- 2150, Raw Miaterial iriclides goods i Transit g19fsz T TI4R23TT
“Trade Receivable ' ‘Note -2,16
" (Unsecured considered good except to the extent stated) o
Debtors outstandmg fora penod exceedmg 6 months  28828069.73 5742097115
Othcr debtors . 80155619030 808877733.12
' . Sub Ty 'is(‘B}&hl . . " 830384260.03 8;{?6298704.27— -
ANIDAT S - SR
€S Trégik cQfpanies where Directors are interested 42041 . - 0,00




. NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORM!NG PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

OM METALS EINFRAPROZIECTS LIMITED

AS AT 31’t March, 2012

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks -
_' On Current Account ( Note 1 and 4) 29157693.77 7940947.72
- On Saving Bank accounts 10330.84 93492 .84
On Fixed Deposit accounts 44497724.00 76569788.36
Cash on Hand 241724622 - 1133893.09
- Sub Total (C ) 76082994.83 85738122.01
A Note =
1 Deposit with original Maturity for more than 03 monthsbut Less than 12 Months 25 0.00
) 2 Includes Deposit accounts with more than 12 months maturity . 931 0.00
-3 Includes Balance with Banks held in Margin
Money deposits against guarantee and Letter of
Credits 410.66 765.70
4 Includes balances with foreign Banks/ ) 0 ' 0

5 The deposits maintained by the Company with banks comprise of time deposits, which can be withdrawn by the Company at any point
witheut prior notice or penalty on the principal.

© Balnce in current deposit accounts include Unpaid dividend 9.91 7.52

Note -2.18

Short Term Loans and Advances
{Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated) -
Others

. Advances recoverable in cash or or in kind ‘79944478.32 " 141036298.59
or for value to be received _ ' .
" Prepaid Expenses : ' : 9369060.00 1337949.00
Loans and Advances to Related Parties : e
(D) To Subsidiary . 600000000.00 B ) oo '
Balance with customs and central excise authorities etc, | 24344060.93 14130542.00
- Advance to Staff i e S e e 1838032.750 .1 1801286.42
. 715495632.00 - 158306076.01
B _Note-2.19
* Other Current assets '_ '
Interest Accrued on lecd Deposﬂs . 4597096.57 ©1092500.15
P 38117.00 - 42927.00

4635213.57 . 1135427.15




2

- OMMETALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS

STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2012

Particulars

" Revenue From Operatmns

Sale of Goods

" Sales of Gate, components & allied receipts(Engg )
Sale of Food,Liquar and Beverages
" Real Estate Business

- Sale of Services

Guest Accomodation,Banquet, Health Club Laundry
receipt of Hotel :

' Other Operating Revenue

Transportation receipts
Drawing & design receipts

Receipts from wind power electric generation

- Receipt from share of operating profit-from Cinema ...........

_ Particulars of Sales of Products

~ Gate and Gate Components -

2011-12

Rs.) -

1776231974.23

28593512.12

.Note-2.20

12010-11

(Rs.)

| 2225096097.50

24319201.74

253699343.12 22485404.87
40288781.59 42328084.84
18338757.00 51278974.00
84808.00 © 4468.00
1788084.54 1560401.00
11365632.00 12324468.00
2130390892.60 ___ 2379397099.95
98096257623 152170144050
795269398.00 703394657.00
1776231974.23

2225096097.50




. OTHER INCOME -
H Interest from deposrc and others(Gross) S

D1v1de1_1d rece1pts_
Rent and hire receipts
- Miscellenous receipts

" Claims

Profit on Sale of Investment

Proﬁt on Sale of Fixed Assets :

 Note-2.21

2207464788

48680927.80

- 1780507211
180900 11964523
| .-9632_640.00 10142400.00
7137925.69 8693755.55

9997269.00 : | 1921832.00 :
276279500 7864383.98
1343417.00 0.00.
51016664.64




oM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIIVIITED

: NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS

- STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31% March,2012

Particulars

. Cost of Material Consumed

~ Imported
Indigenous

Particulars of the Material Consumed
Particulars

1 Structural Steel and Bought out items

2 Civil Materlals

£

2011-12
(Rs. )

" 63106573.00

Note -~ 2.22

12010-11

(Rs.) -

272640000.00

885009404.88 $73792061.94
948115977.88 1146432061.94
530093545.75 920631039.40
195798804.00. 90575994.00
179834745.00 93430055.00

42388883.13 41794973.54
948115977.88

1146432061.94




OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

. NOTES ANNEXED TO AﬁD FORN[[NG PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2012

Note - 2.23
© Partiealas o2 200040
' A ®s)  (®s)
Changes in inventories of ﬁﬂishéd goods, work;in-
progress and Stock-in—Tl_-ade
OPENING INVENTORIES
) Finished Goods - | | 11459650.00 21717317.00
Work in Progress - O 28796347100 174422362.00
Sub Total . | | 299423121,00 196139679.00
: CLosiNG INVENTORIES | | |
Finished Goods o 6708143.50 11459650,00
WorkinProgress 528258118.27 287963471.00
Sub Total o . 534966261.77 . _ 299433121.00
N . INCREASE (DECREASE)IN]NVENTORIE_S.. T 235543140.77 -103283442.00
.. . / B - : Coo .l\iote-2.24‘
7 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
| SaIaﬁes,Wages,Bonus and Al]pﬁénces etc. T 121625402.85 7 87658915..00
- Contribution of PE, .ES._I anci_qther weifz;re fund scher. - 26(_)9352.00 20612_160.00
Gratuity R S eeasTion 2006807:00.
: .._’.én-lpl.().y.éé*Welfme-Exp%Iﬁcl.ﬁaiﬁgé.s;hp'ensation-;;----:-;----------- 1385765861 .

T I N L —

138757284.46

102631413.95




~ STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31% March,2012

a)

.b)

| Note-2.25
Pa_rticular.s: ' : S | 2011-12 2010-11
..7Fi.nancial Cost -
' Bank charges and Guarantee commissior 40738288.84 44893 10027
_Foreign Currency F luctuatibn , | 11631703.36 0.00
Inter.est paid | | |
On Term Loan _ _ - 29044142.29 22194318.50
On working cap_ita_l/oth_ers _ : o 155680162.65 104190377.64 '
\Total | : . ' T 237094297\.14 | 171277796.41
Note - 2.26

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS

- Depreciation and amortization expense

Less : Transferred

‘Depreciation dn.Taﬁgible Assets - 12197217481

+ 114773049.80

225921.17

from revaluation reserve. 196356.00

114547128.63

- 121775818.81




OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LO.SS

. STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2012 -

32483275.74

. _ ' Note -2.27
- -Particulars 2011-12 - 2010-11
- Other Expenses ' '
- Manufacturing.and Operating Expenses .
Power and Fuel Expenses =~~~ - 6887469586 25205186.02
- Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed. 35103926.70 | 54580212.90
- Job and other work exp. - 279469223.82 196982516.30
. Rent/Hire charges for equipment 26618432.00 63821401.00
~ Transportation Expenses 24223000.18 29682508.00
Repairs & Maintenance _
" &) ToMachinery 24969696.00 10914770.02
b) To Building 14445927.00 22442294.00
Insurance Expenses , 768099500 - 6528465.00
IR - Total _ - 481385896.56  410157353.24"
o _._Establishment and Selling Exp. ) '
/j " Remuneration to directors 1380000000~ - 13800000.00
o Rent 13465636.00 - 14931026.00
Rates and taxes 28412070.00 45747834.00
" “Teléphone, telex and postage 767575348 . 678968997
Legal, consultancy, retainership, professional - : 55085846.00. ©42330242.10
. arbitration expenses : :
~ General repairs . | 442910130 4248263.00
-18423414.15 12643114.88
 71593282.83




Payment To Aud1tors(1ncludmg Branch Audltors)
'-'(See Note 2. 3 1)

: Advertlsment and_ Busme_ss Promotioﬁ
Foreign Currency Flu_c_tﬁation

Total

. Grand Total

' 709384.00

g _'5__15_0_20.00
: 1.030942.0.96‘ = '-9537366.16 |
7129795.15 7062202.51
226612500.30 25833768081
70799839686

668495034.05




2.28

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMM!TMENTS

Vi)

Based on favorable decisions in S|m|!ar cases, Iegai oplnlon taken
o company discussions with the soI|c1t0rs etg, the company believes that" there is

e *Outstansilng bank guarantee,mcludes |ssued by banks m favour of followmg

jOIﬂt venture/partnershlp flrm

(Rs. in Laes,) '

Name of Joint Venture JV) /partnershlp Ofs. -

flrm (PF)

| guarantee as at
31.03.2012

. Bank | O/s.
guarantee as at
31.03.2011

'-_ Bank

- CONTINGENT LIABILIITIES (NOT PROVIDED FOR) IN RESPECT OF FOLLOWING :
(RS. IN LACS)
S. Particulars As at As at
| 31.03.2012 | 31.03.2011
| Na. ' : ;
i) | Outstanding bank guarantee * 1504294 |  16991.11
ii) Letter of credits accepted 2970.90 3334.28
i} Clarms against the Company not 1373.06 1373.,06
' acknowledged a debt relating to supplies
and service matters including counter
claims of project authorities.
iv) Various labour cases Amount not | . Amotint not
' ascertainable | ascertainable
v) [show cause/demand/notices by excise 3680.08 3929.39
deptt., service tax, income’ tax authoritics
being disputed by the company (Sée note
no 11 below.)(Net) _
Outstanding Corporate Guz:u'alr;tee"”.zc 25600.00 5000.00

by the

: ‘falr chance of decisions init’s favour in respect of all the :tems listed in {iii) (rv)‘
"'&(v) above and hence no provrsrons is con5|dered necessary agamst the same. '



o)

Om Metals Consortium (PF) 950.00 950.00
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Ltd{JV) 539.00 539.00
Om Metal SPML Infraprojects Ltd 2799.18 3842.71

**Qutstanding Corporate Guarantee includes Rs. 20600.00 Lacs (P.Y. NIL} in
favor of Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road PVT. LTD (1.V.) and Rs. 5000.00 lacs (P.Y. Rs.
5000.00 Lacs } in favor of Om Shivay Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. ' '

2.29  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed (capital commitments)

not provided for Rs. 4.32 lacs ( Rs. 72.93 lacs in the previous year)

2.30 Claims raised by the Company/Claims settled with
authorities/other parties; amounting to Rs. 5792.88 lacs ( Rs. 6492.88 Lacs in-previous
year} , against these claims, the company has received arbitration awards of Rs.
377.14lacs ( Previous year Rs, 269.09 lacs ) In accordance with past practice, the
Company has not made adjustment because the same can not become rule of the court
due to the objections filed by Project Authorities/ Other parties .

various project

2.31  Payments to auditors including Branches Auditors (i.e Engineering, Real estate

and Hotel division) :

(Rs. in Lacs).
Particulars ) 2012 2011
T _ . 7b9 T
Fees for consolidated Financial statement 1.65 0.55
Certificate and Other sér\}rices _ 4.69 3.77
Out of pocket expenses 0.57 0.10
Total: - 14.00 9.57




Note

1. Audit fees includes service tax.

- 2. Rs. 0.28 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 0.65 Lacs) Paid for other services to audltors

in whrch heis prop of Chartered Accountant firm.

~ 2.32  Earning perShares'( E.P.S.)

2012

2011

o ‘iv} | Nominal value of equity shares (Rs. )

S. Particulars
No.
i) -] Calculation of weighted average number
of face value of equity shares of Rs. 1
cach
No. of shares at the begmmng of the 96303809 96303809
year.
Total equity shares outstandlng at the end 96303809 96303809
of the year _ _
Weighted average no of equity shares 96303809 96303809
- outstanding during the year. B
| i} [ Net Profit after Tax available for equity | 240235486 | 286350196 |
| shares holders (Rs.) : . :
iii)  { Basic and diluted earnmg per shares 2.49 - 2.97
(Rs.)- .
1 1

2 33 Detalls of dues to Micro Small and medlum enterprlses as per MSMED Act 2006

: as |dent|fred by the company

(Rs In Iacs)

011

thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

2630

| Particulars 2012
The principal amount and the interest due 2_8.47




0

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in T .-
| terms: of .section 16 of the Micro Smail and - ' o
medium enterprises Development Act, 2006
along with the amount of the payment made to
| the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting year . ' |

The amount of interest due and payable for the ' =
period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year ) But without adding the interest
specified under . Micro Smail and medium
enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining - -
unpaid at the end of each accounting year '

The amount of further interest remaining due - -
and payable even in the succeeding years , until
such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the Small Enterprises for the
1 purpose of  disallowance as a deductible
expenditure: Ufs. 23 of the Micro Small- and
medium enterprises Development Act, 2006

_'ai)

o As per contract with the vendors, no mterest IS payable on outstandmg from _

© MS MED Vendors

'_ 2.34 "_'S\eg_ment Reporténg policies :

~ Business Segment '

- Based on the guiding- prlnup!es given in Accountlng Standard AS -17 “Segment- i

reportlng" issued by the Institute of Chartered’ Accountants of India, the
T CompaEny’s’ operatmg bus:ness are organlzed and managed separately accordmg“""“"“" T

-to the nature of products manufactured and services provided . The four.

" identified reportable segments are , turn key contracts of Gates, Cranes, Hoist

for Irrigation & Power projects in the Engineering Division and the other
segments includes Cinema ( Entertainment) in MuEtlpIex Division , running of
el Cum revolvmg restaurant in Hotel division and construction of multi
ilding in real estate division. ' :



b) ~ : Geographical segments : S _
' Since the company’s activities/operations are primarily with in the country and
“considering the nature of products/services it deals in, the risk and returns are
same and as such there is only one geographical segments '

c)_ ' Segment accounting polices :
~n addttlon to the significant accounting policies applicable to the business

_ segment as set in note 1 the accounting pohmes |n relation to segment
' . accounting are as under:

i) Segment revenue & expenses : _
;{7\ . _ loint revenue and expenses of segments are allocated amongst them on a

reasonable basis. All other segment revenue and expenses are directly
attributable to the segments.

~ i) Segment assets and liabilities: _
Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist
~ principally of operating cash, receivables, inventoties and fixed assets, net of
allowance and provisions,; which are'reported as direct off sets in the balance
. sheet. Segment Liabilities include all operating Liabilities and consist principaily
_of trade payables & accrued liabilities, Segment assets and liabilities do not

--include deferred income taxes except in the Engineering dmsnon While most of - -

the assets/llabrhtaes dfrectiy attrlbuted to individual segments

' ,f”E """" ' i) !nter segment sales. o
e . Inter segment sales between operatlng segments are accounted for at market

prlce

v} The main division is. Eng:neermg D|V|5|on and funds prowded by
Engmeerlng D|V|5|on to other d|V|510n and interest on such balances are not

= "charged'“




d) Information about business segments for the year 31.03.2012 :

Py

{Rs. In Lacs.)
" Particuars Enga, Div. . Multi plex Hotel & Res. Div. . Real Estate Total
' - . Current * Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
] Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
(1) Segment Revenue : ’
. Extemnal salesfincome {Net) 17899.96 22469.49  113.66 123,24 708.7 682.08  2536.989 224,85 2125731 2349966
* Other reciept 288,70 275.54 0.54 168 -20.18 10.20 10,61 0.00 - 28967  287.42
Interest Receipts 18714 21071 0.00 © 0.00 30.00 . 3.04 .00 0.00 19714 . 22275
Inter segment sales /Other Recp -0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0,00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 18365.80 22964.74 . T14.20 124.92  716.52 695.32  2547.60  224.85 2174412 24009.83
(2) Segment Resuits ;
Segments results before Int, and . : ) : :
Tax 4200.50  4488.28 51.68 ‘8117 127.84 130.45 553.05 7.10 493307  4707.00
.,«\\ Add: Exceptional ltems 311.08 71612 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 31108 71512
e Operationg profit before Int. 4511.58  5203.40 51.68 8117 12784 13045  553.05 740 524415 542212
Financial exp. 2237.54  1706.89 . 0.02 0,01 328 468 130.10 120 2370.94 171278
Income tax current 545,00 860.00 ‘0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54500 860,00
Wealth Tax 3.00 1.50 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 1.50
MAT Credit Entitlemnent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
FBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred tax assets/Lia. -77.14 -15.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -77.14 -15.66
Inter segment E'xp. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
. NetProfit 180318 2650.67 51.66 81.16 . 124.56 125.77 422.95 5.90  2402.35  2863.50
3 () Other Information ; ) ) .
" Segment Assets-. 57486,25 54466.19 - 34679 457.85 322366 327299 541570 3764.23 6647240 61561.26
- Inter BranchfSegment ) 170532 1399.38  700.27 563.81 -139673 - -1547.86 -1017.86  -415.33 0.00 6.00°
Unallocated assets
M} Total Assets . 59191.57 55866.57 1066.06  1021.66 1826.93 172513 4397.84 334890 6647240 61961.26
T Seamets liabilities : R
L Share Capital 963.04 963,04 0.00 . 0.00 000 - - 000 0.00 0.00 96204  953.04
Reserve & Surplus -~ 36267.44 '34578.15  ©55.24 Q0358 173352  1608.96 291249  2489.53 41868.69 39580.22
" Leng Term Borrowings 44868 - 87878 7 0.00 0.00 - - 228 541 . 1111.25 000 156218 . 862.19
Short Termi borrowings - -10167.41 660664  0.00 0.00 000 - 323 0.00 0.00 10167.41 6638.95
y — “Segment liabifities ™~ - '!*j_f_'_ _'_19906522---'--'1232{51047_%*1_qp._qg_'-'--—--11;3;03 o1as 78.45 ~ 374107 B59.37 - 11472.29 13380,94
Unallocated liabilites 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘000 - oo 000 0.00
Deferred tax liabilities 43878 51592 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 43878 - 51592
Total Liabilities 59191.67 5586557 1056.06 ~ 1021.66 182693 172513 '4397.84 3348.90 66472.40 61961.26
- (iii ) Capital Expenditure ' 1432,54. . 2650.55 0.00 0.00 37.71 52.40 8313 1.24  1553.38  2704.19
Depreciation 1112.85 °  1053.98 1644 16.14 75.08 73.64 15,55 17t 121872 114547
.Amortzsatlc A 0.00 11435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00  114.35
,V/\}\‘ \ . . . L
: né@ pefises B‘m'er T 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




2,35 Related Party disclosure under Accounting Standard AS-18 “ Related party

disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

. During the year, the Compeny entered into transactions with the related parties.

-Those transactions along with related balance as at 31 March 2012 and for the

year ended are presented in the following tables.

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

along with nature and volume of transactions are summarized as follows :

List of related parties and relationship:

Name of the related party

Relationship

Om Metal Auto (P) Limited

| Subsidiary company (Ceased w.e.f.

30.09.2011)

Om Auto Motors P Ltd

(Step Subsidiary), Subsidiary company
of Om Metals Real Estate Pvt, Ltd.

Om Paradise & Malls P, Ltd

Sub5|d|ary company (Ceased w.e.f.
06 04 2010}

| Om Metals Real Estate (P) Limited

Subsidiary company

| Om Metals Consortlum (P) lelted

Subsidiary company’

Omll Jsc iV Kameng

Joint Venture

~ | om Metais' Ratanakar (P_)"Limited._'. '

(Step Subsidiary), Subsidiary company |

of Om Metals Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

| Om Hydromech Pvt. Ltd.

_do; .'

| Skywavé Impex. Limited

| Enterprises - over Whach SIgnlflcant
| influence exercised by directors.

- | Lambodar Finvest (P) Ltd. -do-
Jupite Eﬁ t -do-
4 (. 5 o
IET
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Om Kothari Pariwarik Trust -

-do-

Om Kothari Foundation

-do--

Bahubali Housing Co. (P} Limited -do-
_Do-

Little Star (P) Limited

| Om Kothari Enterprises Limited

Associate Promoter holding more than
20% or under the same management

Baba Vinimay (P) Limited

e
Om Metals Infotech (P) Ltd. -do-
Alchemy Ventures (P) Ltd. -do-
Nextmile Trade com P. Ltd do-

Om Gaima Projects Private Limited

-do-  (Subsidiary  Ceased
15.07.2011) .

w.e.f.

Mayura Capital Advisors Pvt. Ltd.

-do-

Key Management persons

Key Managerial Personnel

['shriT.C. Kothari

Chair.man

Shri C.P. Kothari

Managing Director

.| Shri Vishal Kothari

. Shri DP Kothari Director
Shri S_unii Kothari- Director
Shri Vikas Kothari Exeéuti_ve o
| Shri Bharat Kothari ., | Executive "~ "
[Shivivek Kot | Executive
. Executive

'Relatives of Key management persons

Relative of directors




Smt. D. Manjula Kothari

‘Seema Kothari -

Smt. Anita Kothari

C.P. Kothari & Sons

Monika Jain




Transactlon during the year with related parties (Excludmg relmbursement

'|2010-11

L.oans and advances Dr

e Name of company Nature of Transaction 201112 .
" |A._with Subsidiaries Company '
1. ‘Om Metal Auto P.Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.11 :
 |(Ceased w.e.f. 01.07.2011) Investment in Equity Share . 252.55| 252.55|
' . o ~ {Loan & Advances -80.54| -~ 9.46
" |Share Application 1 0.00
Security Deposites 5.00 5.00
Transactions _
Rent Receipts(Ex. Service Tax) 75.00( 84.00
Room Rent Receipts 45.75 41.06
Sale of Fixed Assets 50.55|
[Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr 1484.63 109.12
Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr. 1573.85 154.15
Job work Vehicle repair/ 8.95
. Sale of Investment 117.80|
) Closing balance as on 31.03. 12 _
Investment in Equity Share 134.75| 252.55|"
Loans & Advance Cr -1.54|  -80.54
s g Security deposite 5 5.00
(2. Om Auto motors P. Ltd -|Opening balance as at 01.04.11 '
(Ceased w.e.f. 05.04.11) fnvestment in Equity Share 0 1.00
| -~ . |Transactions
De-investment in share 0 1.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 ' _
_ - {Investment in Equity Share ' 0 0.00
] 3.0m Paradlse & Malls P. Ltd _ |Opening balance as at 01.04.11 R
o (Ceased w.e.f. 06 04. 2010) “|Investment in Equity Share 0 1.00] -
e ~'|Transactions R
Diinvestment in share o - 1.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 SRV I
I ; ' L Investment in Equity Share -0 0.00
* '|4. Om Metals Real Estate P. Ltd. [Opening balance as at 01.04.11 ' :
: .. ... |Loans and advances. ' 8578.56| 7785.27
|Investment in Equity Share - 1.00]  1.00
© {Transactions R R
~ |Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr - 395.09]  871.53
|Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr. | = 2.74| . 78 24
~{Closing balance as on-31:03.12 |~~~ |
Investment in Equity Share : 1 1.00
8930.91

8578.56| -




3

e

5. Om Metal Consortium Pvt. Ltd

Opening balance as at 01.04.11

Investment in Equity Share 1.00] . 0.00
|Loans and advances 14362.88( o
Transactions _ SN
_.|Investment in Equity Share - 0| - 1.00
|Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr 1287.37| 14362.88|
Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr. 55.00 o
Investment in Equity Share 4400.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 '
Loan & Advances Dr ' 10195.25| 14362.88
L ' -~ |Investment in Equity Share 4401 1.00
- ]6. OMIL JSC - JV-Kameng Opening balance as at 01.04.11 -
(Jonit Venture) Transactions _
. S Consuitancy Charges 0.00f  42.20
Closing balance as on 31.03.12
7. Om Metals Ratnakar P, Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.11 o
(StepSubS|d|ary) Investment in Equity Share 0 0.00|
Transactions
Rent & Society charges 31.00
Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr 0 37.01
Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr o - 37.01
: Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0 0.00}
_18.0Om Hydromech P. Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.11 0.00 0.00
) (StepSubsudmry) |Transactions N ‘ o
Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr 0.24 0.00
Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr 0.24; . 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0.00]  0.00
|With Associats Promotor/ Holdmg o B '
- |More than 20 % Equity . . {Opening balance as at 01.04.11 Dr |. : _
1. Skywave Impex Ltd. . |Advance against Job Work 28.26 . 65.10
e e e e ~ |Transactions Dr - B ' 44,000
.- |Transactions Cr | 8085
Job work - 47.90| 8250
|Closing balance as on 31 03.12 B
N . Advance Ag. Job work '14.47 .. 28.26
- |2.Lambodar Fin Vest Pvt. Ltd.. |[Opening balance as at 01.04.11 . ]
: SIS SR * |Adv. For puchases Flats . - '_-16 45 142,53
- |Transactions - ) | - R |
——|Net movementsinloans & Adv. Dr - |~ 2150/ ~—0.00]
“[Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr. | 21.50[ ~ 0.00| -
. [Payment Received ag flats (Net) ' | e3.02
|Sales of Flats 125.55[ . 252,00
. '|Sales of Share - 14542
~|Advance refund . o
- |Closing balance as on 31 03.12 : _ _
Credit Balance _ : : 452
Adv. For puchases Flats

16.45|




3. Jupiter Metal Pvt.Ltd,

Opening balance as at 01.04.11

Loans and advances Cr.

Loans and advances Dr 1 15.86 170.04
|Security deposit outstandmg 100.00
‘|Transactions . - N
Job work 54.84 0.00
- |Purchase Cr 0 7.17
‘INet movements in loans Dr 108.9] - 94.35
Net movements in loans Cr 146.74 148.53
‘[Machinery Rent Receipts Dr 0 1.26
Security given - 0[. 100.00
Closing balance as on 31. 03.12 '
Advance Dr. -6.12 15.86
Security deposit outstanding 100 100.00
4.0m Kothari Pariwarik Trust Opening balance as at 01.04.11 483 = 0.00
' "~ |Transactions - -
Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr(Ne - 8.14 0.38
Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr. -8.14|. 5.21
Hire/Rent charges 2.14 2.14
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 Cr 0 4.83
'[5.0m Kothari Foundation Opening balance as at 01 0411 0 0.00
' o |Transactions
Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr 14.47 58.64
Net movements in loans & Adv. Cr. 1447  58.64
|Donation ' 1.32 21.00
Hire/Rent charges 0.96] -  0.96
. ' S - |Closing balance as on 31 0312 0 ....0.00
6 Bahubah Housmg Pvt Ltd Opening balance as at 01 04.11 _
' -|Credit Balance -12.70] ~ 4.30
- |Security Deposits 70.00 '70.00|
. |Transactions SR
Net movements in Debit side 021
'[Net movements in Credlt Slde _ - 8.61
.. |Office Rent ..8.40[ - . 8.40
Closing balance as on 31 03 12 - T
- [Security Deposit Dr - 70| - 70.00|
Credltors Cr. o-2.14) 0 12.70]
= !Zit'tl'e}SftEFFﬁ:Eﬁt;é!(-P)Iiﬁi"té_d_———O}ﬁﬂﬁg-b'a'lé’ﬁEé"Eié""éf"U‘l“.’Od";‘]:1 | [ ——
A I R . - |Credit Balance (opening). -15.93( ' 8.46
- |Transactions in Dr o - .- 0.00
S o - |Office Rent 8.4| - 8.40
' ' S Payment Made . _ 24.33 093
: Jf{‘g{?;}? %, . |Closing balance as on 31.03.12 .
iy ,(g\-f,a'f' RN \;J ‘\_“ . 15 93 .
g b




8. Om Kothari Enterprise_s Ltd,

Opening balance as at 01.04.11

Investment in Equity Share

11.99

11.99|

~ ]Loans and advances Dr - 64.24 90.26
Transactions. _
Movements in Dr | 498 = 3523
Movements in Cr 8.86 61.25
Job work 35.34 62.50
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 I
. - : Loans and advances 40.93 64.24
-|09. Baba Vinimay P Ltd. Opening balance as at 01. 04 11 -0 0
| - AR {Transactions |
Net movements in Dr 52.80] ' 0.47
Net movements in loans Cr 0.47
Job work ' _ 52.80
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0.00 0.00
10. Om Metals infotech Pvt. Ltd |[Opening balance as at 01.04.11
' Creditors ' 0.00 0.00{
Transactions
Net movements in loans Dr 12.59]  46.31
Net movements in loans Cr _ 12.59 46.31{
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 _
. Creditors 0.00 0.00
(11. Alchemy Ventures P. Ltd - |Opening balance as at 01.04.11 :
. S . |Creditors 0 0.00
Transactions B
Net movements in loans Dr 6.46 1.61]
[Net movements in loans Cr 6.46 1.61
o e - ——|Closing balance as on 31.03.12 | -0 0.00
{12, Nextmile Tradecom Pvt.Ltd. (Opening balance as at 01.04.11 _
I Loans and advances (Dr) 9.44 19.92]
- [Transactions . - IR
[Job work , 61.92] 104.03
INet movements in Dr 0 93.42
“|Net movements in Cr _ 7.29] - 103.90
Closing balance as on 31 03.12 : =
S - .- . |Advance Dr. - ' 29.19} 9.44
~113. Om Gaima Project P Ltd - {Opening balance as at 01.04.11 S - :
ol e 0 investment in Equity Share'_ 1199 049
. |Loans and ad\Lances DG |
“[Transactions |l :
Investment in Equity Share _ 0 11.50
Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr -0.81 © 6.61
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 :
Loan & Advances Dr ' 5.80 6.61




14. Mayura Capital Advisors

Opehing balance as at 01.04.11

P. Ltd. Loans and advances (Cr) . 10.78
S |Transactions e :
- |Job work 5.15 22,92
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0.00 10.78
- - {C. Directors of the company _
- |1. Shri T.C. Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 0 0.00
B o "~ |Transaction S :
Net movements in Dr - 25.73 10.02
Loans advance Cr : 25.73 7.74
Consult. & fees for board meting 1.20 1.20
Hire/rent charges 0 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0 0.00
2. Shri C.P. Kothari - |Opening Balance as on 01.04.11
' Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10.00
Transaction :
Net movements in Dr & Cr 16.25 56.79
Hire charges/Rent paid 1.08 4.08
Director Remuneration 48.00 48.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.12
Credit balance 17.01
. Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10.00
3. Shri D.P. Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 L
' S Security deposit outstandlng - 7.801 - 7.50
 |Transaction - - '
“INet movements in Dr & Cr 771 - 5.64
Hire charges/Rent paid - 19.20 19.20
Director Remuneration .. 42.00f - 42.00
Closing balance as on 31.03. 12 c - '
~|Credit balance | '24.30|
o C . - | Security deposit outstanding 7.50| 7.5
4. Shri Sunil Kothari - |Opening Balance as on 01 0411 '
B T Transaction o
~ INet movements in Ioans Dr. & Cr N 36 69| 10.74} . .
- |salary and allowances * - Sl 48 48.00(
~ [Hirecharges/Rent paid 108108
Closing balance as on 31.03. 12 R '
_ Credit balance - 26.59
" |D. Executive Directors ' : _
|1. Vikas Kothari '|Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 0 '0.00
‘ : Transaction R
Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. . 8.36 8.20
Salary and allowances 18.00 9.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0 ' :




~ |2. Shri Bharat Kothari

Opéning Balance as on 01.04.11

- 0.00
- |Transaction _ -
/|INet movements in loans Dr. & Cr. 5.94 :
- |salary 18 9.00
1 , L _ -|Closing balance as on 31.03. 12 0 - 0.00
'|3. Shri Vivek Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 - 0 0.00
S ~ [Transaction ' -
Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. 5 0.62
Salary 18 9.00
_ Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0 '
4. Shri Vishal Kothari |Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 .0 - 0.001
S ' ~ . |Transaction , ' '
|Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. 15.21
iSalary 18 12.00
: Closing balance as on 31.03.12 0
Relatives of Directors
1. Smt. C. Manjula Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.11
I Security deposit outstanding 10 10.00
Transaction
- |Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. 10.33
Hire charges/Rent paid 1.53 2.88
Closing balance as on 31.03.12
: ' Security deposit outstanding 0 10.00
2. Smt. D. Manjula Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.11
e : ~ |Security deposit outstandlng 10 10.00
. |Transaction S
. _ . {Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. L3440
" “.|Hire charges/Rent paid ' 1.53"  2.88
- |Closing balance as on 31.03.12 - o
- : : Security deposit outstanding 0 10.00
3. Seema Kothari - - Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 ey
I o - |Security deposit outstanding 51 5.00
Transaction ‘ : |
- Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. 318 - 1.
. [Hire charges/Rent paid o .1.80
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 | ,
- e o ~ [Security deposit outstandlng _ 0 -~ - 5.00
4. Smt. Anita Kothari =~~~ |Opening Balance as on 01.04. 1 I B
- - ~-|Security-deposit. outstandmg A28 12750
[Transaction S
Net movements in loans Dr. & Cr. 27 )
Hire charges/Rent paid . 142 . 240
Closing balance as on 31.03. 12 . ' -
12.5]  12.50

Security deposit outstandlng




5. C.P. Kothari & Sons Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 :
o e ' " |Loans & Advance Dr. 0 . 0.00
_|Transaction ' : L
- |[Net movements in loans Dr. 8.66| . 6.80|
Net movements in loans Cr. 8.66 - 6.80
Closing balance as on 31.03.12 '
_ Loans & Advance Dr. 0 0.00
6. Monika Jain -|Opening Balance as on 01.04.11 _ B
1 - ' Loans & Advance Dr. 0 0.00
Transaction _ _
Salary 6.60 6.60
C e, : Closing balance as on 31 03 12
%f‘_ﬁﬁ?‘?‘%\ ' Loans & Advance Dr. 0 0.00




Cr

The details of disputed income tax, service tax, sales tax & Excise duty as on

31-03-12 are as foliows.

Nature of | Nature of Forum where Demand Period to which
the Dues dispute is Amount the amount
Statute pending relates
{Rs. in Lacs.)
Central Sales Tax Commissioner 1984—85,19‘85w
Sales Tax ' ' 86
Act, 1956. (Appeals)/Tribun | 41.51
and Sales al 1990-91, 2007-
Tax/VAT 2008,2008-09.
 Act of
various
states
] 1986-87 &
High court 1 22.10 2003-2004
Vcentral | Excise Duty | Tribunal/Commi | 785.60 1997-98, 2001
Excise Act, ssioner(Appeal) to 2010-11
1844
income Income Tax ITAT/CIT Appea! | 2638.33 1992-93,96-
Tax Act, 97,2007-
1961 08,2008-09
Service | Service Tax | Commissioner | 190.56 2003-2004 to
tax Rutes - ' 2005-2006 &
(Appeals)_/Trib‘un 010-11 &




al 2011-12

Wealth Wealth Tax ITAT 0.28 1692-1993
Tax Act.

Note : 1)* Against it, the company paid Rs 1467.07 lacs .

2} Amount as per demand orders including interest and penaity wherever

mentioned in the order.

3) In the matter of income tax, the department has preferred an appeal to
_ _ | the hon’ble High Court, Jaipur/ order processed u/s 263 for the AL,
' (} : ' . 1977-78,1996-97 and 2002-03 to 2007-08. The total income involved in-
these matters is Rs. 42.50 Crores, however the amount of tax liability is

indeterminate.

2.37 Advance for Capital goods includes Rs 4.23 Lacs paid to Topkhana desh grih
Nirman Samiti for purchasing of Land at Jaipur for construction of building . The
matter is under subjudice

2.38 Expenses and receipts relating to earlier year amounting to Rs .Nil and Rs. Nil
- Lacs respectively (Previous year Rs. 3.93 Lacs and Rs. Nil lacs) debited/credited to
respective expenses and Income heads. '

O

239 incompfiance‘with Accounting Standard - 27 on financial reporting of interest in
joint venture/partnership firm. Following disclosure are made in respect of




(Rs. in lacs)

loint venture (JV) Companies and Partnership firm (PF): Current Year

- S, Name of | OME +JSC Om Metals | Sanmati _Pondichary Om Rays Om- 7
\ Company - | Ukrain, Consor. Infra port Constructio | Gaima
o Kaming _ | Developer | limited n(P.F.) Pvt. Ltd.
[firm T 1 (PF) _
_ (v} (P} Ltd
} 1 | Proportion of | 60% 35%See | 25% 50% 99.5% of 46.96%
b ' ownership note (b) . | Contract
interest 1 ' . value
|2 |Countryof  |India  [India | India, ‘India India India
incorporatio ' - ' '
nor
registration
3 | Accounting |31.03.12 31.03.12 |31.03.12 |31.03.12 |31.03.12 31.03.12
period ended | ' o
14 | Assets 0 _' .
. _ 5 Liabilities
Oy 6 |Income
‘I\h"} . ._ .
' | 7. | Expenditure
8 | Contingent |- - - [NA INA - INA . INA
- | Liabilities o o o =
q {-Capital " - = — B E— NA TN.A. f_N.A._____:___ _ T
| commitment ' B .
10 | Dateof | 01.04.C6 118.07.05 |18.01.06 |25.01.06 |05.07.2005 | 20.02.09
Creations of ol ‘ LA R IR :




See note “¢”

11 | Remarks - | See note See note | See note
. . oo ,,..c,..,.. [{CH. HCH
S. Name of Company | Jaipur Om Metals OMIL
. ' . E Bhilwara Toll | SPML Infra SPML(JV)
No.. [ffirm . ' : . .
(P) Ltd Project (P) Road Project
- Ltd. |
IE Proportion of ownership -| 49% 50% 90%
interest
ﬁ 2 Country of incorporation | India India India
or registration
3 Accounting period ended | 31.03.12 31.03.12 . 31.03.12
4 Assets
5 Liabilities
6 income
7 ___| Expenditure .~ -
S 8 Contingent Liabilities - -
- o 9: Capital COmmitmen:ts B -
= O - |10 Date of Creations of ceased w.e.f.
' | IV/ffirm ' 01.04.2011
1 Remarks Seenote “c” | See note “c”
o Jbin_t'\’}éﬁﬁj're'(JV) Comﬁé‘ﬁﬁ‘e‘s—'aﬁ'd'Parthéréh’i’p fi'frri_'(PF): Previous yéar' —
1 S.- | Name of - OML +JSC | Om Metals | Sanmati Pondichary | Om Rays Om
Company Ukrain, Consor. _ Infra - port Constructio | Gaima
No. . Kaming e Developer | limited | n (P.F.) Pvt. Ltd.
/firm . 1 (PF). ... . j _
(v) : (P) Ltd




[T TProportion of | 60% 35%5ee | 25% [50% 99.5%0f | 50.95%
| ownership : | note (b} Contract
interest ' value
2 | Countryof | India India India India India India
| incorporatio o
nor.
| registration
3 Accounting 31.03.11 | 31.03.11 31.03.11 31.03.11 31.03.11 _31.03-.11
period ended '
4 Assets 2481.53 7.63
5 Liabilities 1721.59 7.14
6 Income ‘| 1298.28 - -
7 Expenditure |1245.01 |- 5.17
8 | Contingent | NIL NIL - NIL' NIL NiL NIL
Liabilities
9 Capital NIL. I NIL 1 NIL. NIL. NIL. | NIL
| commitment et '
10 | Date of 01.04.06 18.07.05 | 18.1.06 25.01.06 ' 05.07.05 20.02.09
Creations of ' o - ' '
[Iv/firm
11 | Remarks =~ |- See note | See note | See note | See note “¢” |
) : ) R llc)} '_'(C'” 7' | e o :
5. [NemeofCompany _ |Bhiwara _ | OmMetals | OMILSPML )
T T T T Y Jaipur Toll (PY SPMLInfra [ (JV)Road Project
No. ffirm. 5 _ ' R _ '
_ ; Lid Project (P) Ltd. S
1 | Proportion of ownership | 49% 50%1 190% -
interest o B '
2 India India India




_in_corpor_at‘ton or
registration

_ _ Contingent Liabilities _

10 Date of Creations of 06.04.2010

W/firm
See note “¢” See note “c”

a) The above details represent proportionate amount of therco.mpany’s share in

the joint ventu resffirm.

b} Om Métalé consoftium is a partnership firm. Following are partner'&__the_i'r share

- ratio as polr re\f}sgd._deed drawn on 29 Sept. 2007 in profit/lo’ss." R

T shareratio - =i e AR

[ Name of partner_ -'- h

Oom _Meta'ls Inffaprojecté timited 35.00%
10.00%

130.00%




*| Amrfina Construction (P) Ltd. 10.00%

Maurya Housing Limited 10.00%

OmInfra Tech (P) Limited - 5.00%

o

d)

2.40

2.41

Figures are taken in the books of accounts on the basis of unaudited fmanc:al

: resuits in current year as well as in the previous year.

The Figures of Joint Venture and partnership firm are not available. The balance
sheet of the joint venture and partnership firm (PF} are under preparation.

As per accounting standard 21 on “ consolidated financial statements “ and
accounting standard 23 on- “Accounting for investment in associates in
consolidated financial statements” issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, The company has presented consolidated financial’
statements inciuding subsidiary and associates. Accordingly segment information

. as required under- ~Accounting Standard 17 (AS-17) on segment reporting is
~included under the notes to consoltdated fmanmal statements subject to note'

ho. 2.34.

Loans and Advances & debtors lncludes fO”OWI ng amounts due from subSIdiary/
Jomt Venture & other assocaates - L “Rs.In Lacs

| Amt.outstan | Amtoutst [ Max - | Max

— | dingasat. - “anding ~as_| Amt.outst | Amt.outs |~
" ' {at . landing as|tanding. |
' at - ~Jasat -

S,
/ﬁ?ﬂ &.h.
P A

[31.03.2012  |31.03.11 [31.03.12 |31.03.11




o

| Om - Metals  Consortium | 10195.25 14362.88 .1440_6.29 14362.88
| Private Limited (Sub) - o R '
Om Metals Auto Pvt, Ltd {Sub) (1.54) (80.54) 105.56 | 111.53
Om Metals Reai estate (P) 393091 8578.56 8930.91 | 8573.56
Limited
om Galma Private Limited 5.80 | 6.61 6.61 6.61
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll. Road 414.37 170.71 583.34 170.71
Private Limited
OMIL SPML (JV) 0 170.14 - 170.14
- Skywave Impex Limited. 14.47 28.26 2871 65.41
Nextmile Tradecom (P) Ltd (29.20) 9.44 10.31 36.60
Jupiter Metal (P) Ltd (6.12) 15.86 23.57 179.40
Om Kothari enterprises Ltd 40.93 l64.24 64.40" 90.74 |
. Pondfcherry Port Ltd 2.40 3.28 3.28 | 176.90

E 242 'The Company has prov1ded for 11ab111ty of gratulty aggregatmg to Rs. 66.55 Lacs

- |

(Prev1ous year Rs. 62.30 lacs)for employees who have qualified for it as per
~ payment of Gratuity Act. The company could not comply with the requirement of -
-AS — 15 retirement beneﬁt 1ssued by ICAI as the Valuatlon by a Certlﬁed acturian
s under process . : :

The company has taken Offlce Premises and dlrectors re5|dence on
cancelable Operatmg Lease The tenure of these agreements range between 3

......_tg ‘5 Years i . — e _ - _

The amount of Iease rentals pald of Rs. 134, 65 Lacs {P Y Rs 149 31 Lacs) has
' ged under the head “ Rent" in Note2.27.. '




: b) - : _The company has entered into separate cancelable Operating Iease for Premises
and Machmery The tenure of these agreements range between Six months to

~ three years.

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 266.18 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 638.21 Lacs) has
: been charged under the head “ Rent /Hire charges for Equipments” in Note2.27 .

2.44 = Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3, 4C & 4D of part

* Il of Schedule VI to the Companies Act 1956 is given below.

Other Additional informati}on. : {Rs. in Lacs)
S. Par_ﬁcuiars o o Current Year Previ‘bus Year
No. ' '
L 'C.I'.F.Value'oflmp'orts
Raw Material — 70854 | 272640
| .Capltal Goods . - | : - - 31610 754.92
. (} B ii) | EXPEND[TURE IN FOR?IGN CURRENCY (PAiD ..
oS | |oR PROVIDED)
— Capital | 500 -_-o.o'o
_Tra._\(é.[_i_ng__"_.. T -‘ ) _ o | N 22.25 .. 2551
Ok . ..:(_‘,c_)?ﬁ_s:ultan(:y — 2392 S— Azzof
~'Salary,: | . |




Séle_s_ _ - 0.00 0.00

Ro:om. R.e.nt & ther Services 6.36 - 8.42

Total :- 6.36 8.42

™ Net ~ dividend  remitted in foreign NIL NIL
- | currency/foreign intuitional investors

No. of NRI share holders 94 98

No of shares held by them 198588 302987

Dividend paid (Rs. In lacs) 0.20 0.45

| (Paid in NRI a/c | (Paidin NRI a/c

in India) in India)

Yéar to which dividend relates 2011—12 2010-11

~-v)  VALUEOF RAW MATERIAL & STORES AND COMPONENTS CO

NSUMED:
(Rs. In Lacs)

._%

Particulars 2012 2011 T%
. | RéwMét'er.ia_lm’-"

Imported i 531.07' ".'_6..66' 2726.40 378
indigenous 885009 - [93.34 §737.02 B 17622

. '.'_-.TOta’ ?'. 9481.16 T100° | .11454'-3‘21 |00 ,_

) §£-ore_s&.s'|';;aré§ _ _ SRR s o
Imported 0.00 0.00
35104 100 - 545.30 100




: |
i 3
p—

" KOTA (RAJ.)

to Make them comparable

'SIGNED FOR IDENTIFICATION
For M.C, BHANDARI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS

M.No. 70366

38, SHOPPING CENTRE

DATED: 30.05.2012

> 2.45 Figures for prewous year have been re arranged/regrouped wherever necessary

246 Note 1& 2 form an integral Part of the Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and
Loss and have been duly authenticated. '

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

e
(T.C. KOTHARI)
CHAIRMAN
|
ol

(C.P. KOTHARI)

' MANAGING DIRECTOR

o=y
. @P. KOTHARI)
 DIRECTOR -

(Sunil Kothari) - - .

SN

Qo ~

Reena Jain ~

B V(C_Qmpa.ny Secretary)

- '8.K. Jain



